
1.

AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING - MAYOR & BOARD OF TRUSTEES

VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE

August 12,2013
7:00 p.m.

CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
- Lauren French, Pleasantdale Elementary School

ROLL CALL

AUDIENCE

CONSENT AGENDA - OMNIBUS VOTE

All items listed with an asterisk (.) are considered routine by the Village Board
and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these
items unless a Board member or citizen so request, in which event the item will
be removed from the Consent Agenda.

MINUTES

-A. Approval of Reoular Meetinq of Julv 22. 2013

tB. Receive and File Veterans Memorial Committee Meetinq of June 26, 2013

.C. Receive and File Draft Space Needs Committee Meetinq of Auqust 5.
2013

.D. Receive and File Draft Plan Commission Meetinq of Auoust 5.2013

ORDINANCES

Ll Lioht lndustrial District (Z-14-2013 - Text Amendment - Global Luxurv
lmports)

Consideration of An Ordinance Grantinq a Special Use for an Automobile
Sales and Service Business in a Ll Lioht lndustrial District Pursuant to the
Villaqe of Burr Ridqe Zonino Ordinance (2-14-2013: 101 Tower Drive -
Global Luxurv lmports)

Consideration of An Ordinance Grantinq a Variation from Section Xl.C.8 of

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

A.

B,

c.

Drive - Global Luxurv lmports)

Approval of An Ordinance Granting a Soecial Use for an Outdoor Plav
Area for a School for Developmentally Disabled Persons Enclosed with a
Fence in a Gl General lnduikial Dffi
Bidqe .Zoninq Ordinance (Z-13-2013: 8320 Madison Street - Soarinq
Eaqle Academv)

-D.



.E. Approval of An Ordinance Grantinq a Soecial Use for Overniqht Outside
Storaqe of Commercial Vehicles and Trailers in a Gl General lndustrial

7, RESOLUTIONS

8. CONSIDERATIONS

A. Continued Discussion Concerninq Proposed STP and ITEP Grant
Apolication for Pedestrian. Drainaqe and Riqhlof-Wav lmprovements for
Burr Ridqe Parkwav and South Frontaqe Road

Approval of Mavor Straub's Recommendation to Appoint Trustee Albert
Paveza as President Pro Tem for a Two-Year Term Expirinq May 1, 2015

Approval of Mavor Skaub's Recommendation to Apooint Noel Hastalis as
Villaqe Treasurer for a Four-Year Term Expirinq Mav 1. 2017

Approval of Mavor Straub's Recommendations Reqardinq Appointments
to the Restaurant Marketinq Committee

Approval of Recommendation to Approve Request from Burr Ridqe
Communitv Park Foundation for Placement of Temporarv Promotional
Siqns for their Pedal the Parks Event scheduled for Sundav. September 8.
2013

Aporoval of Request from Girl Scout Troop 51660 at Gower School to
Conduct a 5K RunMalk Fundraiser on November 2. 2013

Approval of Recommendation to Award Contract for 2013 Pavement
Patchinq

Receive and File Resiqnation Letter from Part-Time Water Meter Reader
Dane Wisniowicz effective Auqust 1 . 201 3

Approval of Recommendation to Fill Two Vacant Part-Time Water Meter
Reader Positions

Approval of Proclamation Desionatinq October as "Fire Safetv Month"

.8.

-c.

-D.

"E

.F.

L,.

-H.

.t.

-J.

-K.

9.

10.

11.

Construction Coro. for pavment #1on the 2013 MFT Road Proqram

L. Other Considerations - For Announcement, Deliberation and/or
Discussion Only - No Official Action will be Taken

AUDIENCE

REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM VILLAGE OFFICIALS

ADJOURNMENT



TO: Mayor and Board of Trustees

FROM: Village Administrator Steve Stricker and Staff

SUBJECT: Regular Meeting of August 12,2013

DATE: August 9,2013

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - Lauren French, Pleasantdale Elementary School

6. ORDINANCES

A,
B.
c.

Attached are the Ordinances approving the request by Global Luxury lmports
for an automobile sales and service business at 101 Tower Drive. At the July
22 meeting, the Board directed staff to prepare the Ordinances but also
directed that additional details would be provided pertaining to the average
and minimum value for automobile sold, as well as delivery hours.

ln regards to delivery hours, the petitioner has indicated they will request that
delivery drivers make there deliveries during non-rush hour. The petitioner
expects that there will be an average of three to four deliveries per week but
would never expect the number of deliveries to exceed six. A condition has
not been added to the Ordinance regarding delivery hours as the petitioner
believes they cannot effectively enforce such a condition.

ln regards to a minimum and average sales price, the petitioner has agreed
that they will maintain 7 5o/o of inventory with an average sale price listed at
$40,000 or more and 7 5o/o of all vehicles sold will have an average sale price
of $75,000 or more. The petitioner does not agree to a minimum sale price.

The conditions recommended by the Plan Commission and modified based
on the Board's discussion at the July 22 meeting are as follows:

A. The special use shall be limited to the 101 Tower Drive, LLC doing
business as Global Luxury lmports and the sales and service of
automobiles at 101 Tower Drive.

B. Parking improvements, including the removal of the parking in the
Tower Drive right of way and construction of the new parking, shall be
provided in compliance with the plans attached hereto as Exhibit A
and completed within one year from the approval of this Ordinance.

The building shall be brought into conformance with Section lV.X.2 of
the Zoning Ordinance relative to screening of rooftop equipment within
one year from the approval of this Ordinance.
Final landscaping plans shall be subject to staff review and approval
prior to issuance of a Zoning Certificate of Occupancy for automobile
sales and service.

C.

D.

-1- August 9, 2013



E. All vehicles shall be stored inside the building at all times and all
service activities shall be conducted inside the building.

F. The Petitioner shall sign a Sales Tax Disclosure Agreement with the
Village of Burr Ridge.

G. The business shall comply with the noise regulations as outlined in the
Zoning Ordinance.

H. There shall be no test driving of automobiles in the residential areas to
the north of the subject property including on streets within the
Caniageway Subdivision, Carriageway Club, and Carriageway
Condos.

l. The point of sale for all vehicles stored in this location will be registered
as this location in the Village of Burr Ridge and all sales of vehicles
stored in this location shall be consummated and completed at this
location in the Village of Burr Ridge.

J. The petitioner shall maintain 75% of inventory with an average sale
price listed at $40,000 or more and 7 5o/o of all vehicles sold will have
an average sale price of $75,000 or more.

K. Automobiles displayed in the show room windows shall have an
average listed sale price of $75,000.

L. The hours of operation shall be limited to 10 AM to 7 PM Mondays
through Saturdays.

Prior to purchasing the building, the petitioner contacted staff and asked
about the options for the use of this building. Staff informed the petitioner that
the building may be used for storage of automobiles and that the automobiles
may be displayed in the window without a special use approval. However, if
the petitioner wishes to consummate sales at this location, a special use is
required. Knowing that they were allowed to use the building for storage and
display without special use approval, the petitioner purchased the building.
Rather than maintain two locations on Tower Drive, the petitioner is
requesting a special use to consolidate their operations in this one building.

At the July 22 meeting, concerns were raised regarding potential traffic
congestion caused by this use. lt is staffls opinion that the traffic generated
by this use, both automobiles and delivery trucks, will be significbntly less
than what could be generated by other uses that would be permitted in this
location and on other properties on Tower Drive. Prior to the petitioner
purchasing this building, the property was under contract for purchase by an
investor that intended to convert the building to offlces. The office use oi the
property would have required approximately 220 parking spaces. Office use
is classified as a Permitted Use in the Ll District. Based on Village records,
the average number of employees in the occupied buildings on Tbwer Drive
exceeds 80 employees. The subject business is expected to have 12 to 15
employees and average less than 10 customers per day. There is a peak

-2- August 9, 2013



It is our recommendation:

E.

hour trafflc problem at the corner of Carriageway Drive and North Frontage
Road but this use would have less impact on that problem than most other
alternative uses of this property.

that the Ordinances be approved as
recommended by the Plan Commission and as modified herein.

Special Use (Z-13-2013: 8320 Madison - Soarinq Eaqle Academv)

Attached is an Ordinance granting special use approval for the construction of
a fence and creation of an outdoor play area for a school for developmentally
disabled persons. As recommended by the Plan Commission, the fence is six
feet high, solid on three sides and 50% open on the side facing Madison
Street. At its July 22 meeting, the Board directed staff to prepare the
attached Ordinance.

It is our recommendation: that the Board approves the Ordinance.

Attached is an Ordinance granting special use approval for the outside
storage of 10 commercial vehicles in the rear yard of the property at 16W260
83'" Street. The petitioner intends to park pick-up trucks, vans and utility
trailers in the rear yard of their business (a cellular tower installation
business). The Zoning Ordinance permits two such vehicles to be stored
overnight but provides for special use approval for more vehicles. The
property is not visible from any residential areas and there were no objections
from other business owners at the public hearing. The petitioner indicated at
the hearing that it would be rare that overnight storage would exceed two
vehicles. The Plan Commission recommendation includes conditions limiting
trailers to the area directly behind the building and limiting the special use to
this particular business.

that the Board concurs with the Plan

7.

8.

Commission and approves the submitted Ordinance.

RESOLUTIONS

CONSIDERATIONS

A. STP/ITEP Grant Application

Pursuant to staff recommendation and Village Board approval, grant
application documents are being prepared for improvements to South
Frontage Road, County Line Road, Burr Ridge Parkway and Lincolnshire
Drive. The overall concept of this proposal is to access federal funds to
improve the drainage, roadway and pedestrian systems in and around the
Downtown and adjacent areas, and to create a hospitable, functional and
consistent pedestrian environment between the primary pedestrian traffic
generators (hotels, office buildings, residential areas) and the pedestrian
destinations (restaurants, retail areas, Village Green).

It is our recommendation:

-3- August 9,2013



As a result, this project will support the continued success of local
businesses, particularly restaurants and retail establishments, and will provide
residents and visitors with a more consistent, safe and useful pedestrian route
to the Village Center and Village Green. lf federal funds can be accessed
through the grant program(s), the Village may realize construction of this
project at a fraction of the total cost (i.e. 2Oo/o il ITEP funding is procured).
Representatives from Hitchcock Design Group will be in attendance at the
August 12"'Village Board meeting to present design concepts and staff will
be prepared to answer any questions the Board may have. ln summary, the
potential project consists of three segments:

West Segment:

The improvements to the west segment would include work on North
Frontage Road from the Quality lnn to County Line Road, on Burr Ridge
Parkway from County Line Road to Lincolnshire, and on Lincolnshire froh
Burr Ridge Parkway to the Pace Park-n-Ride. This work would effectively
create a pedestrian link from the west side of County Line Road to County
Line Square, the Village Center, and the Pace Park-n-Ride. Specific
improvements would include the following:

. Curb, gutter, and drainage improvements along North Frontage Road west
of County Line Road;

. Construction of concrete sidewalk along the south side of Frontage Road
from Quality lnn to County Line Road (keeping existing concrete segments
in place);

. lnstallation of pedestrian-activated push buttons and countdown
pedestrian timers at the Burr Ridge Parkway/County Line Road and Burr
Ridge Parkway/Bridewell Drive traffic signals;

. lmproved crosswalks at the Burr Ridge Parkway/Bridewell Drive
intersection;

. Pedestrian lighting along Frontage Road, Burr Ridge Parkway, and
Lincolnshire Drive;

. Additional roadway lighting on Burr Ridge Parkway east of County Line
Road;

. Replacement of_ asphalt pathway with concrete sidewalk along
Lincolnshire from Burr Ridge Parkway to the Pace Park-n-Ride;

. 19(w!y trees along Frontage Road, additional parkway trees along Burr
Ridge Parkway and Lincolnshire Drive where warranted;

. Pedestrian way-finding signs.

The preliminary estimate of cost for this work is $622,000, plus a placeholder
of $160,000 for Phase l, ll,-and lll professional services. The STp grant
program provides f9r 7 5!9 of the cost of construction, and does not provide
funds for engineering. The ITEP program provides for 80% of construction
and engineering. lt is staffls recommendation that this seqment be submitted
for STP and ITEP grant consideration... STP grants are-due on August 9th,
and ITEP grants are due on August 20'n. lf the Village is successful in both

-4- August 9. 2013



applications, we would elect to proceed with the ITEP funding source since
the local match would be less. Based on preliminary budget estimates, the
anticipated cost shares would be as follows:

East Segment:

The improvements to the east segment would Include work on Burr Ridge
Parkway from the Lincolnshire to the Marriott. This work would effectively
create an improved pedestrian link from the Marriott and Corporate Park
businesses to the Village Center, County Line Square, and the Pace Park-n-
Ride. lmprovements would be consistent with those on the west segment to
create a distinct and consistent appearance in the downtown area. Specific
improvements would include the following:

. Replacement of asphalt sidewalk along Burr Ridge Parkway (keeping
existing concrete sections in place);

. lnstallation of a new Burr Ridge Parkway crosswalk at Lincolnshire, with
pedestrian activated flashing beacon;

. Pedestrian lighting along Burr Ridge Parkway;

. Additional parkway trees along Burr Ridge Parkway and Lincolnshire Drive
where warranted;

. Pedeskian way-finding signs.

The preliminary estimate of cost for this work is $346,130, plus a placeholder
of $90,000 for Phase l, ll, and lll professional services. The STP grant
program provides tor 7 5o/o of the cost of construction, and does not provide
funds for engineering. The ITEP program provides for 80% of construction
and engineering. lt is staffs recommendation that this along with the west
section be submitted for ITEP grant consideration, but not for STP
consideration due to the increased local share under that program. Based on
preliminary budget estimates, the anticipated cost shares would be as follows:

ITEP
Description Total Cost (E) % Local $ Local

Construction $ 346,130 20% $ 69,226
Phase l, ll, lll Prof. Services $ 89,993 20o/o $ 17,999
Totals: I 436,123 20% $ 87 ,225

$ 155.537

$ 161,759 $ 161,759

-5- August 9,2013

Cost Scenario Summary for WEST Seqment onlv
ITEP STP

Description Total Cost % Local 3 Local % Local $ Local
Construction $ 622,150 20% $ 124,430 25%
Phase l, ll, lll
Prof. Services 20Yo $ 32,352 100%
Totals: $ 783,909 20% $ 156,782 40% $ 313,563

Cost Scenario Summary for EAST Segment Only



Phase l, ll, lll Prof.
Services

South Segment (79th Street extension):

The improvemenls to the south segment would include work on County Line
Road from Burr Ridge Parkway to 79'n Street. This work would effe6tively
create improved pedestrian access from the residential areas south of Buir
Ridge Parkway to the Village Center, County Line Square, and the pace
Park-n-Ride. lmprovements would be consistent with those on the east and
west segments to create a distinct and consistent appearance in the
downtown area. Specific improvements would include the following:

. Replacement of asphalt sidewalk along County Line Road;

. Pedestrian lighting along County Line Road;

. Additional parkway trees along County Line Road where warranted;

. Pedestrian way-finding signs.

The. preliminary estimate of cost for this work is $231,730, plus a placeholder
of $60,000 for Phase l, ll, and lll professional services. it is staffs
recommendation that this segment not be included in a grant application at
this time, as it further increases the project costs. Staff believes inclusion of
this segment would reduce the cost-benefit score and result in a lower project
rating, which would decrease the potential for funding. Nonetheless, a
summary chart is included below, which would indicate the costs associated
with inclusion of this segment:

Phase l, ll, lll Prof. Services

Phase l, ll,
lll Prof.
Services

-6- August 9,2013

Cost Scenarao Summary for EAST and WEST Segments Combined
ITEP

Description Cost (W) Cost (E) Total Cost % Local $ Local
Construction $ 622,150 $ 346,130 $ 968,280 20% $ 193,656

$ 161.759 $ 89,993 $ 251.752 $ 50,350
Totals: $ 783,909 $ 436,123 $ 1.220.032 20Yo $ 244,006

Cost Scenario Summary for SOUTH Segment Only
ITEP

Description Cost (S) % Local Local
Construction $ 231,730 $ 46,346

$ 60,249 20Yo $ 12,050
Totals: $ 291 ,979 20% $ 58,396

Cost Scenario Summary foi EAST, WEST & SOUTH Seqments Combined

ITEP

Description Cost (W) Cost (E) Cost (S) Total Cost % Local $ Local

Construction $ 622.150 s 346.130 $ 231.730 $ 1,200,010 20% $ 240,002

$ 161,7s9 $ 89,993 $ 60,249 $ 312,001 20% $ 62,400

Totals: $ 783,909 $ 436.123 s 291.979 $ 1.512.0'll 20% $ 302.402



It is our recommendation:

B.

It is anticipated that sufficient funds will be available in the Village's
Hotel/Motel Tax Fund to cover the Village's cost, if we are successful in
obtaining one of these grants (the current Budget anticipates over $350,000
in unreserved cash reserves to be available in the Hotel/Motel Tax Fund in FY
2017-18).

west segment only for STP funding,
that a grant application be submitted for the
no. and for the east and west seoments forfor the east and west segments for

ITEP funding. ITEP and STP programs are both funded for several years in
advance of construction; it is anticipated that construction would take place in
FY17-18 or FY18-19.

Appoint Trustee Albert Paveza as President Pro Tem

Section 2.9 of Article 1 of Chapter 2 specifies that the appointment of a
President Pro Tem be for a two-year period. This was done to coincide with
the biannual election and the appointment of Board Committees, etc. With
this in mind, Mayor Straub is recommending that Trustee Albert Paveza again
be named as President Pro Tem for a 2-year period expiring April 30, 2015.

that the recommendation to appoint Trustee
Albert Paveza as President Pro Tem lor a 2-year period be approved.

Reappoint Noel Hastalis as Villaqe Treasurer

Section 2.24 of the Village Code reflects that State law requires that the
Village Treasurer be reappointed after the election of the Village President.
The current Village Treasurer, Noel Hastalis, has been in this position since
1992 and has agreed to serve for another four-year term. Mayor Straub is
recommending the reappointment of Noel Hastalis as Village Treasurer for a
four-year term expiring April 30, 2017, to coincide with the Mayor's term of
office.

The position of Village Treasurer in the Village of Burr Ridge has been largely
a ceremonial position, especially since the hiring of a professional full{ime
Finance Director in '1990. The Finance Director, under the direction of the
Village Administrator, is the "Deputy Treasurer" and is responsible for the
day-to-day operations of the Finance Department, including all the duties
named in the State statute for the position of Village Treasurer.
Currently, the duties assigned to the Village Treasurer include:

o Signing letters for the audit.
. Reviewing the audit.
o Reviewing the annual Treasurer Report.
o Reviewing bank and investment statements.
. Signatory on bank accounts along with Mayor, Village Clerk and Finance

Director
. S!!g i! on quarterly Pension Board meetings, even though he is not an

official member.

It is our recommendation: that the recommendation to reappoint Noel

c.

It is our recommendation:

-7 - August 9,2013



D.

Hastalis as Village Treasurer for a four-year term expiring April 30, 2017 be
approved.

Appointments to Restaurant Marketi no Committee

Enclosed please find the current list of members of the Restaurant Marketing
Committee. The initial one-year terms for three members have expired. Mayoi
Shaub is recommending 

- 
the following appointments to the' Restaurint

Marketing Committee for two-year terms that expire April 23,2015:

. Rob Pesci, Cooper's Hawk (reappointment)
o Steve Green, Marriott Hotel. Lynn Falco, Falco's Pizza

that the Mayor's recommendations for
appointments to the Restaurant Marketing Committee be approved.

Temporarv Siqn Placement - Pedal the Parks Event

Enclosed is a letter from Jamie Janusz, Superintendent of Finance for the
Burr Ridge Park District and Staff Liaison to the Burr Ridge Community Park
Foundation, requesting that the Foundation be allowed to install temporary
signs at the following locations for their upcoming Pedal the Parks Event
scheduled on Sunday, September 8, 2013:

o MB Financial Bank, 83d and Madison Streets (southwest corner)
. Burr Ridge United Church of Christ, Plainfield & County Line Roads

(northwest corner)
r County Line Road and Burr Ridge Parkway (southwest corner?)
o Entrance to Case Property at North Frontage Road

that the request from the Burr Ridge

E.

F.

Community Park Foundation to install temporary signage for the Pedal the
Parks Event in September be approved.

5K RunMalk Fundraiser - Girl Scout Troop 51660

As you will recall, the request from Girl Scout Troop 51660 requesting
approval for a 5K RunAlValk Fundraiser through parts of Burr Ridge on
Saturday, November 2,2013, was tabled at the July 22 meeting in order for
affected residents to be notified. The letter notifying affected residents was
sent out on July 26 and, to-date, the Village has received no comments.

With this in mind, it is our recommendation that the request from Girl Scout
Troop 51660 to hold a 5K RunANalk be approved, contingent on following all
the requirements of the Special Events Ordinance.

G. 2013 Pavement Patchinq Contract

The majority of work associated with the 2013 Road program has been
completed, with the exception of miscellaneous patches throughout town.
Miscellaneous patches are typically the result of water main bieaks, utility

It is our recommendation:

It is our recommendation:

-8- August 9,2013



H.

repairs, and/or localized pavement failures, many of which occur after the
contract has been let. Historically, the Village has utilized the low bid
contractor from the annual resurfacing program to perform this work, but staff
is not satisfied with the pricing that has been provided by the contractor, and
has solicited alternative pricing for the patching items. The low-bid contractor
for the road program was K-Five Construction, which was also included in the
patching solicitation based upon the revised patching scope.

It should be noted that the budget for the resurfacing work for this year is
$593,000 and the awarded low-bid contract was in the amount of $499,000.
The final cost following adjustment of final quantities and removal of the
patching items is expected to be $468,000.

Unit price proposals were solicited from K-Five Construction, as well as two
smaller paving companies that the Village thought may be able to provide
more competitive pricing. The costs associated with the unit price proposals
are as follows:

K-Five Construction: $ 41,733.00
Lemont Paving Company: $ 23,032.00
Murphy Paving Company: $ 19,070.00

As indicated above, despite the fact that expenditures associated with the
2013 Road Program are currently significantly under budget, additional
savings can be realized by utilizing an alternate paving company to perform
the miscellaneous patches throughout town. This alternative is expected to
save an additional $22,000, as compared with utilization of the resurfacing
contractor (K-Five) to perform this work. ln sum total, Staff anticipates that
total expenditures associated with the 2013 Resurfacing Program will be
$487,000 ($468,000 + $19,000), which is approximately 18% ($106,000)
under the budgeted amount.

that a unilprice contract for miscellaneous
pavement patching be awarded to Murphy Paving Company, of Burr Ridge, in
the amount of $19,070.

Resiqnation Letter - Dane Wisniowicz

Enclosed please find a letter from Part-Time Public Works Employee Dane
Wisniowicz resigning his position as Water Meter Reader with the Village
effective August '!, 2013. Mr. Wisniowicz accepted a fulltime position with the
Village of Hinsdale.

It is our recommendation: that the resignation letter from Dane
Wisniowicz be received and filed.

Fill Two Vacant Part-Time Water Meter Reader Positions

ln winter 2012-2013, the Water Committee and Village Board directed the
Public Works Department to begin to perform meter reading services with in-
house personnel, as an alternative to contractual service performed by
DuPage County. This approach was in response to the increase in DuPage

It is our recommendation:

-9- August 9,2013



County reading rates and an annual cost savings of $17,000 will be realized
as a result of this transition. The Burr Ridge DPW commenced meter reading
services in spring 2013 and Staff is pleased with the results to date; accuracy
and timeliness of meter reading data is improved and the Village has greater
control over the data, which is sold to DuPage County and the Flagg Creek
Water Reclamation District for use in wastewater billing. The meter reading
services are provided by two parttime employees, both of which positions are
currently vacant.

J.

that the Village Board authorize the Director
of Public Works to replace the two vacant meter reader positions.

Proclamation - "Fire Safetv Month"

Enclosed is a letter from David Zalesiak, Public Education Officer for the Tri-
State Fire Protection District, requesting that the Village Board approve a
proclamation, also enclosed, designating the month of October as Fire Safety
Month.

It is our recommendation: that the Proclamation be approved.

Vendor List

Enclosed is the Vendor List in the amount of $964,400.76 for all funds, plus
$455,444.71 for payroll, for a grand total of $1,419,845.47. The Vendor List
includes the following special amounts:

o $30,083.95 to Engineering Resource Association for Madison Street
STP Grant engineering. $417,422.97 to K-Five Construction Corp. for payment #1on the 2013
MFT Road Program

It is our recommendation: that the Vendor List be approved.

It is our recommendation:

-10- August 9,2013



5nREGULAR MEETING

MAYOR AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE. IL

Ju,N 22.2013

CALL TO ORDER The Regular Meeting of the Mayor and Board of Trustees of Ju,ly 22,2013
was held in the Meeting Room of the Village Hall, 7660 County Line Road, Burr Ridge, Illinois
and called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Mayor Straub.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE The Pledge of Allegiance was conducted by Dylan
Sengpiel of Pleasantdale Elementary School.

ROLL CALL was taken by the Village Clerk and the results denoted the following
present: Trustees Paveza, Ruzak, Franzese, Bolos, Grasso, Manieri, and Mayor Straub. Also
present were Village Administrator Steve Stricker, Public Works Director Paul May, Community
Development Director Doug Pollock, Police Chief John Madden, Village Attomey Scott Uhler,
and Village Clerk Karen Thomas. There being a quorum, the meeting was open to official
business.

7:00 p.m.
POLICE DEPARTMENT PROMOTION RECOGNITION

PATROL OFFICER MICHAEL FIRNSIN PROMOTION TO CORPORAL

Police Chief John Madden introduced Officer Michael Fimsin to Mayor Straub and the Board.
Village Clerk Karen Thomas conducted the Oath of Office.

AUDIENCE Dolores Cizek, Former Trustee, suggested that former Mayor Gary Grasso donate
the campaign donations from Mr. Halikias to a charity to eliminate the alleged conflict of interest
suggested by the donations. Ms. Cizek discussed administrative salaries and encouraged
residents to instalt lightning rods on their homes.

Craig Sengpiel, 15 year resident of the Village, expressed his appreciation to the Mayor and
Board of Trustees and expressed his thanks for allowing his family to participate in the Board
Meeting. Mr. Sengpiel also acknowledged the dedication of the Administration of the
Pleasantdale School District.

Jo Irmen, President of Carriageway Homeowners Association, expressed her displeasure with
Agenda Item 8G allowing a special use for automobile sales and service at 101 Tower Drive.
Ms. Irmen stated the homeowners in Carriageway Subdivision are concerned about the image it
portrays ofthe Village and property values.

Daniel Gierczyk, resident of Carriageway Subdivision, discussed the extensive traffic exiting to
County Line Road from Tower Drive. Mr. Gierczyk also expressed concem about Agenda Item

10t20



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Bun Ridge
luly 22.2013

8G with regard to additional traffic in the area and other retail businesses that might also attempt
to seek a similar special use in the future.

Conrad Fialkowski, 110 Waterside Place, recommended the Citizens Police Academy to the
Mayor, Board Members, and citizens. Mr. Fialkowski discussed his experience with the
Academy. The Citizens Police Academy is scheduled for the fall.

CONSENT AGENDA - OMNIBUS VOTE After reading the Consent Agenda by Mayor
Straub, motion was made by Trustee Ruzak and seconded by Trustee Grasso that the consent
Agenda - Omnibus Vote, (attached as Exhibit A) (except 8F, 8G, 8H, and 8l), and the
recommendations indicated for each respective item, be hereby approved.

On Roll Call, Vote Was:
AYES: 6 - Trustees Ruzak, Grasso, Manieri, Franzese, Paveza, Bolos
NAYS: 0 - None
ABSENT: 0-None
There being six affirmative votes, the motion carried.

APPROVAL OF REGULAR MEETING OF JULY 8.2013 were
publication under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote.

approved for

noted as received and filed under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus

were noted as received and filed under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote.

were noted as received and filed under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote.

were noted as received and filed under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote.

were noted as received and filed under the Consent

Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote,
\ r\ru\,r, _ r,\,.,f/r rl
adopted the Resolution

t0l2t

MAY 9.2013
Vote.

MEETING OF JULY I5.2013
Agenda by Omnibus Vote.

ADOPTI()N ()F RT]SOLT:TIO\ OT' APPRECIITIO\ RECOG\IZI\G RETIRENIT]NT



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr Ridge
luly 22.2013

of Appreciation recognizing retirement after 25 years of service to the Village of Burr Ridge -
Joseph Farrar.
THIS IS RESOLUTION NO. R-II.I3.

APPROVAL OF REOUEST FOR FMLA LEAVE OF ABSENCE _ RONALD NOWAK
The Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote. approved the request for an extended
leave of absence under the Family and Medical Leave Act for Ronald Nowak.

APPROVAL OF VENDOR LIST IN THE AMOUNT OF $438.183.00 FOR ALL FUNDS.
PLUS $259.476.09 FOR PAYROLL. FOR A GRAND TOTAL OF $697.659.09 WHICH
INCLUDES NO SPECIAL EXPENDITURES The Board, under the Consent Agenda by
Omnibus Vote, approved the Vendor List in the amount of $438,183.00 for the period ending
July 22,2013, and payroll in the amount of $259,476.09 for the period ending July 6,2013.

APPROVAL OF AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE BURR RIDGE MUNICIPAL

PERMITS" Village Administrator Steve Stricker stated that at the July 8'' Board meeting, the
Board directed staff and the Village Attomey to prepare a Special Events Ordinance. He
explained that the purpose of the Ordinance is to promote an efficient and orderly approval
process for the planning, development and implementation of special events in the Village and to
add proper notification to the affected parties.

Village Attomey Scott Uhler explained the criteria defined for a special event which is one that
occupies or impacts the use of Village property. Mr. Uhler noted that the Ordinance provides a
systematic procedure for the applicant to follow, identifies the necessary approvals, protects the
Village for liability, gives Village discretion for certain events that might not require all
procedures to be followed, provides a fult hold harmless agreement, and provides formal notice
to those affected by the event.

Trustee Bolos stated that she reviewed Special Events Ordinances for other municipalities and
noticed they exempted Not for Profit organizations and inquired if that is common. In response,
Village Administrator Steve Stricker slated that events held on the organization's private
property would not require permission. Mr. Uhler added that the intent is to balance the permit
application with appropriate notification of affected parties.

Trustee Bolos inquired if a second notification of aflected residents and businesses is required.
In response, Mr. Stricker stated that since the original notification is provided 120 days prior to
the event, a reminder two weeks prior is important. He added that the time frame can be decided
by the Board. Trustee Bolos stated her intent is not to overburden groups and suggested a shorter
timeframe, such as 90 days for the initial notice. Mr. Uhler added that the initial notification will
be the responsibility of the Village. Mr. Stricker added that signihcant notice to affected

10t22



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Bun Ridge
July 22.2013

residents and businesses is required for the approval process and the reminder notice is a
courtesy to those who may have forgotten about the event.

Trustee Grasso noticed an application fee was stated in the Ordinance. Mr. Stricker responded
that there is no fee and the reference to it should be removed.

Trustee Paveza inquired about expenses related to the event and Mr. Uhler responded that the
Ordinance stipulates expenses would be bome by the applicant.

Trustee Franzese inquired as about the typical cost ofan event. Mr. Stricker responded the event
costs are typically in the hundreds.

Motion was made by Trustee Ruzak and seconded by Trustee Grasso 1o approve the Ordinance
amending the Bun Ridge Municipal Code by Adding a New Chapter l0 Entitled "Special Event

- Permits" removing the words "application fee and" in 10.04.1 (l) ofthe Ordinance.

On Roll Call, Vote Was:
AYES: 6 - Trustees Ruzak, Grasso, Manieri, Franzese, Paveza, Bolos
NAYS: 0 - None
ABSENT: 0-None
There being six affrrmative votes, the motion carried.
THIS IS ORDINANCE NO. II28

ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION APPROVING THE USE OF CLASS 68 PROPERTY
TAX INCENTIVE ABATEMENT FOR PROPERTY LOCATED AT 144 TOWER DRIVE
IN THE VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE Viltage Administrator Steve Stricker stated that the
owner of the property at 144 Tower Drive, Michael Androvich, has requested Cook County
Class 68 Financing as part ofa lease negotiation for half of the 81,51I square foot building. He
explained that the request was presented to the Economic Development Committee and noted
that the Class 68 financing would reduce the taxes on the property.

Mr. Stricker explained the criteria for Class 68 status which requires:
o industrial use;
. either new construction, substantial rehabilitation, or substantial re-occupancy of

"abandoned" property:
. eligibility filing with the Office of the Assessor; and
o the municipality where the real estate is located must state by resolution its support of the

request.

Mr. Stricker noted that the Economic Development Committee determined the applicant is
eligible for the Class 68 financing since the property has been vacant for three years and the
Committee is in favor of promoting the development and occupancy of the building.

10t23



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board ofTrustees, Village ofBun Ridge
July 22.2013

Mayor Straub inquired about precedent and in response, Mr. Stricker stated Class 68 status was
granted on two occasions in the Village for Dik Drugs. Additionally, he added, a request was
previously in process for this property with NuFarm but it was withdrawn.

Trustee Grasso inquired if the Board could deny Class 68 status even if an applicant meets the
criteria and Mr. Stricker responded that it could be denied.

Mr. Stricker added that he also contacted the School District with regard to property tax issues

and the School Board did not express concems since the property is currently vacant and with the
property leased, they would receive more in tax revenue than they currently are.

Trustee Bolos inquired if the Village would derive sales tax from the business and Mr. Stricker
responded that the Village would not but there may be potential in the future depending upon the
occupancy ofthe other halfofthe space.

Trustee Bolos inquired about the timing of the Request for the Class 68 Property Tax Incentive.
William Sandrick, Attorney for the Property Owner, explained that Class 68 Incentive is
triggered by re-occupancy and subsequently a Resolution. He explained the filing was initially
done without a Resolution or a tenant.

Trustee Bolos inquired about renewal and if the Board would approve renewal. In response, Mr.
Stricker stated renewal would be presented to the Board and added that Dik Drugs sought
renewal and it was approved by the Board.

Trustee Manieri inquired about the effects of the Property Tax Incentive to neighboring
businesses. Mr. Sandrick explained that when occupied, the building will generate more taxes
than in the past few years and there would be no impact on the other buildings.

Motion was made by Trustee Ruzak and seconded by Trustee Paveza to adopt the Resolution in
support ofthe applicant's request for Cook County Class 68 financing.

On Roll Call, Vote Was:
AYES: 6 - Trustees Ruzak, Paveza, Grasso, Manieri, Franzese, Bolos
NAYS: 0 - None
ABSENT: 0-None
There being six affirmative votes, the motion carried.
THIS IS RESOLUTION NO. R.I2-13.

CONSIDERATION OF RECOMMENDATION TO AWARD CONTRACT FOR
VILLAGE HALL RE-ROOFING PROJECT Village Administrator Steve Stricker
explained that based upon the Space Needs Committee recommendation, bids were solicited for

10124



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Bun Ridge
luly 22.2013

the replacement ofthe Village Hall roofand the detached garage roof. The budget, he explained,
includes $100,000 for the roof replacements.

Mr. Stricker noted that the bids received exceeded the budgeted amount with the lowest bid from
All American Roofing of Lake Zurich at $ 121 ,600. He explained that to remain within the
budget, the garage roof was eliminated and the shingle specification was modified from
Certainteed material to a shingle manufactured by GAF, since All American Roofing is not
certihed for Certainteed material. With the changes, Mr. Stricker stated the total cost has been
reduced to $96,400 plus the additional cost for replacement of underlayment at a cost of $4.50
per square foot. He added that it is anticipated that there will be little need for underlayment
replacement.

Trustee Bolos inquired if GAf is of the same quality as Ce(ainteed. In response, Public Works
Director Paul May stated that it is of the same quality and that Ce(ainteed was initially selected
since it is the same product that is on the Police Facility. He added that the quality is identical
and the wananty for the GAF is superior to that ofthe Certainteed shingle.

Trustee Manieri inquired about the warranty from the company. Mr. May responded that a 20
year warranty is provided on the workmanship and a 40 year warranty on the material.

Trustee Franzese asked if the GAI shingle will match the Police Facility shingles. In response,
Mr. May stated he feels it is an excellent match.

Motion was made by Trustee Manieri and seconded by Trustee Ruzak to reject the bids for the
re-roofing project and that the Village negotiate a contract directly with All-American Roofing
Company, of Lake Zurich, to re-roof the Village Hall, using GAF Timberline Ultra HD shingles
in the amount of $96,400, with the understanding that replacement of any underlayment will be
at a cost of$4.50 per square foot.

On Roll Call. Vote Was:
AYES:
NAYS:

6 - Trustees Manieri, Ruzak, Paveza, Grasso, Franzese, Bolos
0 - None

ABSENT: 0 -None
There being six affirmative votes, the motion carried.

FUNDRAISER ON SEPTEMBER 29. 2013 Village Administrator Steve Stricker stated
that notices were sent to those affected by the route for the run/walk. He noted that staff has
received no comments from the letters and there was no one in attendance with concems. As a
result, Mr. Stricker recommended that the request be approved contingent upon the requirements
outlined in the Special Events Ordinance.

l0l 25



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board ofTrustees, Village of Burr Ridge
hilv 22.2013

Motion was made by Trustee Ruzak and seconded by Trustee Grasso to approve the Hinsdale
Central High School request to hold a 5K Run/Walk, contingent on following all the
requirements ofthe Special Events Ordinance.

On Roll Call, Vote Was:
AYES:
NAYS:

AYES:
NAYS:

ABSENT: 0-None
There being six affirmative votes, the motion carried.

CONSIDERATION OF REOUEST FROM GIRL SCOUT TROOP 51660 AT GOWER
SCHOOL TO CONDUCT A 5K RUN/WALK FUNDRAISER ON NOVEMBER 2.20T3
Village Administrator Steve Stricker stated the Girl Scout Troop 51660 is planning a 5K
run/walk fundraiser on November 2,2013. The funds raised would be used to repair the cross
country track at Gower School. Mr. Stricker invited the Girl Scout representatives to come
forward and they explained their plans lor the run/walk to the Board.

Mr. Stricker recommended that the item be tabled to allow staff to send notices to the affected
residents. He explained that the route would affect Harvester Park, Oak Grove Park, and
Chestnut Hills.

Trustee Bolos inquired if the letter notification would impact the timing for the race and Mr.
Stricker responded that the race is not until November 2'd allowing ample time.

Trustee Manieri commended the Girl Scouts on their efforts in planning and organizing the
event.

Motion was made by Trustee Manieri and seconded by Trustee Franzese to table the request of
Girl Scout Troop 51660 to the August 12,2013 Board Meeting and directed Staff to notify
residents along or near the race course of this request and its possible impacts.

On Rol[ Call, Vote Was:

6 - Trustees Ruzak, Grasso, Paveza, Manieri, Franzese, Bolos
0 - None

6 - Trustees Manieri, Franzese, Grasso, Ruzak, Paveza, Bolos
0 - None

ABSENT: 0 -None
There being six affirmative votes, the motion carried

CONTINUED DISCUSSION CONCERNING THE POSSIBILITY OF CREATING A
MARKETING COMMITTEE TO PROMOTE BURR zuDGE Mayor Straub stated
that the Board has been provided with the proposed Mission Statement for the Burr Ridge
Marketing Sub-Committee, which will report to the Economic Development Committee. The
Mission Statement, Mayor Straub stated, has been approved by the Economic Development

t0t26



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr Ridge
July 22.2013

Commiftee and the intent is for the Sub-Committee to complete the final version of the Mission
Statement.

Trustee Bolos inquired if any funding is allotted to the Committee and Mayor Straub responded
there is not.

In response to Trustee Grasso's inquiry regarding potential Committee members, Village
Administrator Steve Stricker responded he has received one application and encourages other
applicants.

Mayor Straub discussed the Village Center billboard on Interstate 55 and its lack of visibility. In
response, Village Administrator Steve Stricker stated the billboard is promoting the Village
Center and under its control and the Village can only make recommendations with regard to
changes.

Trustee Manieri clarified that the intent for the Committee is not to promote private business but
rather to write articles and perform marketing functions for the promotion of the Village.

Trustee Franzese added that he also agrees the Committee's function would be to promote the
Village and its amenities rather than businesses.

Motion was made by Trustee Ruzak to create the Burr Ridge Marketing Sub-Committee of the
Economic Development Committee and to direct Mayor Straub to nominate members of this
Committee to be approved by the Village Board.

Trustee Bolos inquired if a timeframe should be set for the Committee's duration. In response,
Village Administrator Steve Stricker stated the Board can disband the Committee at any time. [n
addition, Mr. Stricker added the Board would be kept appraised ofthe Committee's progress via
their Meeting Minutes and any funding expenditure requests would come before the Board.

Trustee Manieri seconded Trustee Ruzak's motion.

On Roll Call, Vote Was:
AYES:
NAYS:

6 - Trustees Ruzak, Manieri, Franzese, Grasso, Paveza, Bolos
0 - None

ABSENT: 0 - None
There being six affirmative votes, the motion carried

CONSIDERATION OF RECOMMENDATION TO HIRE HITCHCOCK DESIGN
GROUP TO PREPARE STP AI\D ITEP GRANT APPLICATION Community
Development Director Doug Pollock stated a proposal from Hitchcock Design Group has been
provided to the Board for the application preparation on behalf of the Village for the lllinois

10127



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Bun Ridge
July 22.2013

Transportation Enhancement Program (ITEP) Grant. He explained that the funding is for a
proposed project for improvements as follows:

. South Frontage Road between 75d Street and Bun Ridge Parkway for curb and gutters,
storm sewers, pedestrian level street lights, parkway trees, and a sidewalk;

o Bun Ridge Parkway between County Line Road and the Marriot Hotel for pedestrian
lighting, parkway trees, and replacement of the asphalt sidewalk with a concrete
sidewalk.

Mr. Pollock noted that the Sidewalk on South Frontage Road is designated as the highest priority
on the 2009 Pathway and Sidewalk Plan that has not yet been addressed. He added that the
Pathway Commission discussed this at their July I ls Meeting and supports the project provided
it is completed without the use of the Pathway Fund.

Mr. Pollock explained that the Burr Ridge Parkway improvements between County Line Road
and the Marriot Hotel are part of the Village's Gateway Plan adopted by the Village Board in
2008 and noted that there are portions of the area that are extremely dark at night and would
benefit from improved lighting.

Mr. Pollock explained that through an ITEP Grant, the Village could obtain 80% of the funding
for the projects and the Village portion would then be 20%. He added a very rough estimate of
the total project cost is $1,000,000 making the Village responsibility approximately $200,000.
Mr. Pollock indicated the cost to prepare the grant application is $1,000 and the Board can
approve the grant application and decide later whether or not to proceed with the project.

Village Administrator Steve Stricker added that the proposal was brought before the Board at
this time due to the deadline to apply for the grant, which is August 20th.

Trustee Bolos stated she thought ITEP Grants were available annually and also noticed the
August 206 deadline on their wibsite. Mr. Stricker responded that ITEP Grants are not available
annually and believes it has been a couple ofyears since the previous grant.

Trustee Bolos asked if any Grant Applications are prepared in-house. Public Works Director
Paul May explained the STP Grants are on an annual cycle and prepared in-house. He added
that the ITEP Grants are not on a regular cycle and due to the complexity of the project and
application process, it cannot be performed in-house.

Trustee Manieri noted that the Pathway Plan is from 2009 and wondered if the priorities of the
Pathway Commission are still the same. He also questioned the relationship between the
proposed Hotel project on South Frontage Road and the Pathway project. Mr. Stricker
responded that the South Frontage Road improvement project would have been addressed

I0t28



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Bun Ridge
July 22.2013

regardless of the proposed Hotel project and is an opportunity toward additional funding if the
Hotel development is approved.

Trustee Manieri questioned if the Pathway Commission should be consulted to determine if they
have other priorities for grant funding. He also added he is concemed about the $200,000
additional funding.

Trustee Grasso inquired if the opportunity to apply for the grant would be missed if time is taken
to consult the Pathway Commission. Mr. Pollock responded that the application opportunity
would be missed as the deadline is August 20'h. He noted the project wis reviewed with the
Pathway Commission at their July I 16 meeting and they were in full iupport of it.

Trustee Grasso added that the cunent consideration is to approve the ITEP Grant application and
that if it is later decided not to approve the project, the project could be cancelled. Village
Administrator Steve Stricker confirmed that the project could be cancelled if the Board decided
later not to proceed even if the funds were approved. He explained that this project lends itself
to the criteria for the ITEP Grant.

Trustee Manieri stated he attended the Pathway Commission Meeting and was of the impression
that the project was discussed in conjunction with the pending Hotel project and wondered if the
Pathway Commission would want it to proceed without the Hotel.

Trustee Bolos inquired about the benefit to the residents. Mr. Stricker responded that the
Pathway Plan included this development as its current highest priority. He continued to explain
that pathways are not only to benefit residents and pointed out that there are three businesses in
the vicinity.

Commissioners Marilou McGin and Pat Liss of the Pathway Commission approached the Board.
Commissioner Marilou Mccirr stated that at the July 1 I'h Pathway Meeting, there was no
mention of a Grant Application and inquired about the fi.rnding source. Ms. McGirr also
expressed her displeasure with Pathway Fund use for beautification projects.

Mr. Stricker responded stating the Pathway Funds would not be used to fund the Village portion
but rather Hotel / Motel rax Funds would be used. He explained that staff s intent was to apply
for the ITEP Grant and if the Grant was approved, it would allow the Village to receive
$1,000,000 in sidewalks and improvements at no cost to the Village.

Mayor Straub asked if the ITEP Grant is approved, would the matter again be presented to the
Board for approval. In response, Mr. Stricker confirmed that it would. He also added that even
if the Hotel development is approved, that project would only be instatling a sidewalk. Mr.
Stricker explained that the best way to engineer the area is to widen the road and add curb and
gutter installation and without the ITEP Grant, it could not be done.

10129



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr Ridge
Julv 22.2013

Trustee Bolos inquired if there is a better location in the Village that could be used for an ITEP
Grant. Public Works Director Paul May explained the ITEP and STP Grants can only be used on
Federal Aid Routes and explained the criteria for the application.

Trustee Grasso inquired if the Village would be considered unfavorably if the ITEP Grant was
applied for and then later declined due to funding issues. Mr. May responded that such action
would not likely result in an unfavorable opinion ofthe Village.

Mr. Stricker reiterated that the consideration is to address two sidewalk areas and explained that
there is concem with regard to the sidewalk on the east side of County Line Road along Burr
fudge Parkway, where it is very dark at night and the need for the replacement of the asphalt
pathway.

Trustee Manieri inquired if the ITEP Grant could be applied for addressing more of the area east
ofCounty Line Road rather than extending a pathway to 75fr Street. Mr. May responded that it
could be applied for in that manner if the area is contiguous and in addition, the scope of the
project could be reduced after the Grant is awarded.

Trustee Manieri added he is in favor of looking at other pathway options but is not in favor of
using debt service or Hotel / Motel Tax funds for beautification.

Mr. Stricker added thal if the Board is not in favor of pursuing the ITEP Grant at this time, the
consideration could wait for the next ITEP Grant application to allow time for the Pathway
Commission to prioritize projects.

Trustee Paveza stated he does not want the ITEP Grant to be applied for ifthere is uncertainty as
to the project moving forward and would like the approval by the Hotel / Motel Committee for
the use of the funds.

Village Administrator Steve Stricker stated that it is believed that in four years, when the Grant
would become available, the Hotel / Motel funds would also be available. Mr. Stricker added
that staff thought the project was a good idea but if the Board is not in favor of it, it can be
withdrawn.

Mayor Straub inquired about timing and if it would be possible to table this item to the following
Board Meeting to allow for discussion with the Hotel / Motel Marketing Committee. Mr.
Stricker responded that there would not be adequate time.

Trustee Bolos suggested applying for the grant and addressing only the east side of County Line
Road. In response, Mr. May explained that the Grant could be applied for in that manner but
explained that it would not be as strong of an application based upon the ITEP Grant criteria. He
continued that by addressing both sides of County Line Road, the project addresses pedestrian

10130



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Bun Ridge
Jtlv 22.2013

enhancements, improved drainage, as well as the linking of intermodal access sites and mixed
use development. He explained that projects that add value to the regional transportation
network are good candidates for the ITEP Grant. Mr. May stated that in his opinion, this project
is strong because it ties end to end, the retail corridor with the hotel corridor. He added that
without the west side of County Line Road, it would still qualify but not rank as highly

Mr. Stricker inquired if the application could be submitted for the entire project and if the Grant
is awarded, then eliminate the west portion of County Line Road. Mr. May responded that he
doubts that halfofthe scope of the project could be removed.

Mayor Straub inquired about business and residential impacts and benefits for the South
Frontage Road area. Mr. May responded that impact information would be obtained and noted
for the application but is not information that staff currently has available.

Pathway Commissioner Pat Liss stated she wished the project and ITEP Grant would have been
discussed more fully at lhe July I ls Pathway Meeting.

Trustee Manieri stated he would be willing to support the Project provided the funding can be
planned for and the Hotel / Motel Tax Fund and debt service should not be used. He also
suggested that the Pathway Commission update their priority list.

Trustee Ruzak stated he is in favor of spending $1,000 to apply for the ITEP Grant in order to
receive the benefit of the possible funding.

Trustee Bolos stated that since the expenditure is possibly four years away, a future Board cannot
be bound by this Board's decision regarding funding. Village Attomey Scott Uhler responded
that the decision can be re-visited and confirmed and that this Board cannot bind a future Board
regarding funding.

Mr. May added that the Board must decide if the project provides enough benefit to warrant the
expenditure of $1,000 for the application knowing that there will be a future decision regarding
how to fund the Village portion of the project. He added that the decision on the Grant award
should be finalized by December.

Trustee Bolos inquired if the scope ofthe project should be increased to include the replacement
of the sidewalk from Burr fudge Parkway to Ambriancel in the event that the Board decides not
to include the area west of County Line Road. Mr. May responded that if that area was included
with pedestrian lighting it would not be detrimental to the application.

Trustee Bolos inquired if the contract is for the grant application only and would not bind the
Village for the design work. Mr. Stricker responded that the true cost of the project is unknown

l0l3l



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board ofTrustees, Village ofBurr Ridge
July 22.2013

and Hitchcock Design would be responsible for determining the estimates and the design work
would take place later following review and approval by the Board.

Mr. May added that staff could be authorized to proceed with the application, and present the
estimates to the Board prior to submiuing the application.

Trustee Bolos asked if the ITEP Grant is approved, would bids be solicited for the design
process. In response, Mr. Stricker stated that Hitchcock Design has been used for projects in the
past and they are familiar with the ITEP process but that bids for that work could be solicited.
He added that for the August 12s Board meeting, estimates could be provided for the Board to
review although the application would not yet be complete.

Motion was made by Trustee Manieri and seconded by Trustee Paveza to award the contract in
the amount of $1,000 plus I l5% of consumables to Hitchcock Design Group for the preparation
of an ITEP grant application with the provision that upon notification by the agencies of
approval, that the Village portion of the project will be funded without debt service; that design
estimates will be provided for the August 12th Board meeting; and the project will include the
pathway from Burr Ridge Parkway to Ambriance!.

On Roll Call, Vote Was:
AYES:
NAYS:

6 - Trustees Manieri, Paveza, Franzese, Grasso, Ruzak, Bolos
0 - None

ABSENT: 0 - None
There being six affirmative votes, the motion canied

RECESS 9:26 P.M. TO 9:34 P.M. The Board recessed from 9:26 p.m. to 9:34 p.m.

APPROVAL OF PLAN COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION TO APPROVE SPECIAL

DISABLED PERSONS BOUNDED BY A SIX-FOOT HIGH WOOD PRIVACY FENCE
(2-13-2013: 8320 MADISON STREET - SOARING EAGLE ACADEMD This agenda
item was removed from the Consent Agenda at the request of Trustee Grasso to clari$, the fence
specifications. The Board confirmed that the fence would be open facing Madison Street with
landscaping.

Motion was made by Trustee Manieri and seconded by Trustee Grasso to direct staff to prepare
an Ordinance granting special use approval for an outdoor play area for a school for
developmentally disabled persons bounded by a six-foot high wood privacy fence (2-13-2013:
8320 Madison Street - Soaring Eagle Academy).

Trustee Franzese commended Soaring Eagle Academy for the work they perform in the Village.
He noted that a grant w:ls provided by UPS, a business outside ofthe Village, for the fence.

t0132



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board ofTrustees, Village ofBurr Ridge
Julv 22.2013

On Roll Call, Vote Was:
AYES:
NAYS:

6 - Trustees Manieri, Grasso, Paveza, Franzese, Ruzak, Bolos
0 - None

ABSENT: 0-None
There being six affirmative votes, the motion carried

APPROVAL OF PLAN COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION TO APPROVE AN
AMENDMENT TO THE BURR RIDGE ZONING ORDINANCE TO ADD
AUTOMOBILE SALES AND SER\TICE TO THE LIST OF SPECIAL USES IN THE LI
LIGHT INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT: SPECIAL USE FOR AN AUTOMOBILE SALES
AND SERVICE BUSINESS. AND A VARIATION FROM SECTION XI.C.8 OF SAID
ZONING ORDINANCE TO PERMIT PARKING IN A FRONT BUILDABLE AREA
(BETWEEN THE BUILDING AND TOWER DRIVE) 2"14-2013: l0l TOWER DRIVE -
GLOBAL LUXURY IMPORTS) This agenda item was removed from the Consent Agenda at
the request of Mayor Straub to allow resident comments.

Community Development Director Doug Pollock stated the Plan Commission held a Pubtic
Hearing on this matter on July 15, 2013, and unanimously recommended approval ofthe special
use to permit Automobile Sales and Service at the location and a variation to permit parking in a
front buildable area. He added that there would be no outdoor storage of vehicles and servicing
of vehicles would be limited to vehicles sold at the location.

Trustee Grasso inquired about the condition that no test driving of vehicles in residential areas
was permitted. In response, Mr. Pollock confirmed no test driving is permitted and there have
been no complaints with regard to test driving at their current location at 161 Tower Drive.

Mr. Pollock noted that a design change was made to the building to remove the rooftop
equipment and the remaining materials would be screened, which he added is an improvement to
the building to comply with the Zoning Ordinance regarding roof-top screening.

Trustee Bolos asked where the signage for the building is located. Mr. Pollock responded that
existing signage located on North Frontage Road would be used and added a wall sign is also
allowed on Tower Drive that will be limited in size due to the size of the ground sign.

Mayor Straub referenced the special use at the 16l Tower Drive location that
June of20l I and inquired if the same conditions would apply at this location.
Pollock explained that those conditions were specific to that location due to
residential areas.

Trustee Bolos inquired if the Plan Commission considered
automobile servicing locations in the Village. In response,

was approved in
In response, Mr.
its proximity to

precedent with regard to other
Mr. Pollock stated that it was

10r33



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board ofTrustees, Village of Burr Ridge
rul.y 22.2013

considered and noted that automobile sales and service are listed as a special use in the GI
District. He added there are other similar businesses located in the Village.

Trustee Paveza inquired about the tlpe of used cars that would be sold at the location. In
response, Mr. Pollock stated they were described as luxury automobiles. Trustee Paveza stated
he would like information with regard to the type and value of the used vehicles.

Christina Brofto, Attomey for the Petitioner, stated the average car sale price is $98,000 and the
market for the business is primarily for luxury automobiles.

Trustee Paveza inquired ifall ofthe automobiles are used cars and in response, Ms. Brotto stated
all the automobiles are used. Ms. Brotto explained that in some cases, there are cars of lesser
value due to trade-ins and added that they would be willing to set a threshold value for the
automobiles that are sold-

Trustee Franzese asked why cars of lesser value are not taken to an auction rather ftan sell a non-
luxury car. Ms. Brotto responded that she was unable to provide details on the sales ofall ofthe
vehicles.

Trustee Manieri inquired about the average threshold value of the automobiles that was set in the
conditions in 2011. Mayor Straub noted that the wording that is reflected in the minutes state
that 90%;o of the sales in the initial six month period would average $100,000.

Trustee Manieri inquired if a minimum threshold should be set at a certain value for the
automobiles that can be sold. He also indicated that Public Hearing notification should be
addressed to a broader area when there is proximity to residential subdivisions as it seems that
residents ofthe Carriageway Subdivision were not aware ofthe Hearing.

In response to Trustee Manieri, Ms. Brotto explained that a title search was performed for the
required 500 foot radius from the property addressing properties in both cook and Dupage
Counties. Trustee Franzese responded that the surrounding Homeowner's Associations should
have been notified and staff should consider that for future Public Hearings.

Ms. Brofto showed a rendering of the facility showing that the automobiles that will be visible in
the interior are the high-end luxury automobiles. Trustee Franzese added he would not wish to
see lower-end used automobiles sitting in the rear lot ofthe location. Ms. Brotto added that she
feels the business has been compliant at the 161 rower Drive location with only a couple of
resident complaints made to the Village.

Trustee Ruzak pointed out that Public Hearing signs were placed at the location of the business
serving as notification of the Hearing.

10134



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board ofTrustees, Village ofBun Ridge
luly 22.2013

Trustee Bolos inquired about transports delivering automobiles to the current facility. In
response, Ms. Brotto stated that the automobiles are delivered and the new location will be less
bothersome since it is not adjacent to a residential area.

Trustee Manieri suggested an average and threshold value for the automobiles that can be sold at
the location to avoid the increase in "foot traffic" in the area. Ms. Brotto added that there would
not be sigrrificant "foot traffic" at the location.

Mayor Straub inquired about the sales volume amount in-state versus out of state. Ms. Brotto
responded that she did not have that information but did note that the majority of the current
sales are intemet due to the restricted hours at the current location but it is anticipated that sales
will increase with a larger location having more flexible hours. In response to the question
regarding proposed hours, Ms. Brotto did not indicate the specific hours the location would be
open.

The Board discussed sales tax revenue with regard to automobile sales at the business. Village
Administrator Steve Stricker explained that any sales in Illinois, whether intemet or at the
showroom, the sales tax revenue will go to the Village.

The Board suggested that Ms. Brotto obtain a sales threshold value fiom her client and she
agreed to contact her client while residents were speaking during the meeting.

Mary Bradley, 121 Surrey Lane, stated she was ofthe opinion that the business was intended to
be a closed automobile lot and is also concemed about the additional traffic it may generate. She
feels there is a road problem that has not been addressed.

The Board discussed the traffic problem in the area with regard to motorists ignoring the stop
sign. Village Administrator Steve Stricker added that a meeting was held with cook county
Board President Toni Preckwinkle regarding the traffic situation and it is currently under
investigation. Mr. Stricker also explained that the area has many businesses and there has
always been significant haffic. It was suggested by Trustee Manieri that a squad car be stationed
in the area at the end ofthe business day to monitor the traffic. The Board agreed that the Global
Luxury Imports business would not generate significant additional traffic in the area.

Daniel Gierczyk, carriage way, expressed concem about traffic and discussed a lane blockage
experience he had with a truck containing automobiles for delivery to 161 Tower Drive. Mr.
Gierczyk is concemed about other businesses that might want to request special use if this
request is granted.

Ms. Brotto discussed and showed renderings of the proposed building improvements and noted
that the Village pump house will also be beautified.

10t35



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Bun Ridge
July 22.2013

Dolores Cizek, Former Trustee, stated she feels the special use should be denied due to the used
car sales and additional service. In response, Ms. Brotto stated the service aspect is limited only
to vehicles purchased at their location and would not generate significant traffic.

Trustee Franzese inquired if the existing building at 161 Tower Drive would continue to be used.
Ms. Brotto explained that if the use at 101 Tower Drive is approved, the 161 Tower Drive
location would no longer be used.

Ms. Brotto requested that the Board direct staffto prepare an Ordinance for approval at the next
Board Meeting of August 12,2013 contingent upon a vehicle sales amount average, threshold
amount, and automobile delivery schedule. Ms. Brotto stated she would confer with her client
and request his attendance at that Board Meeting relative to these items.

Trustee Bolos inquired if the item could be continued for discussion at the August l2th Board
Meeting. Village Administrator Steve Stricker stated that would delay the approval for 5 weeks.
The Board discussed their concems with the specification ofvehicle sales amounts and potential
traffic increases in the area.

Ms. Brofto suggested that she could try to reach her client tonight. The consensus of the Board
was to continue discussion ofthis item until later in the meeting.

WORKER I This agenda item was removed from the Consent Agenda at the request of Trustee
Grasso who inquired if the hiring was a necessity. Public Works Director Paul May explained
the hiring is a replacement due to a promotion in the Operations Division and explained the
hiring and replacement strategy employed in the Public Works Department.

Trustee Grasso inquired if it was more cost effective to outsource some functions rather than hire
permanent employees given the associated costs. Trustee Paveza explained that previously, a
review was conducted of expenditures and it was determined that hiring was more cost effective
than contracting.

Motion was made by Trustee Bolos and seconded by Trustee Ruzak to approve the request to
solicit candidates for a replacement for John Wemimont's position of General Utility Worker II
with a General utility worker I at this time and to promote one General Utility worker I to
General Utility Worker II in FY 14 - I 5.

On Roll Call, Vote Was:
AYES:
NAYS:

6 - Trustees Bolos, Ruzak, Manieri, Grasso, Paveza, Franzese
0 - None

ABSENT: 0 - None

10136



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board ofTrustees, Village ofBurr Ridge
July 22.2013

There being six affirmative votes, the motion carried

WATER REPLACEMENT VEHICLE UNIT #21 GORD F350) This agenda item was
removed from the Consent Agenda at the request of Trustee Grasso who inquired if the truck is
repairable rather than replacing it. In response, Public Works Director Paul May stated the
vehicle is currently worth approximately $9,000 and the repairs required for the vehicle are
$9,000 and it is more cost effective to replace than repair.

Trustee Grasso also inquired if the vehicles can be purchased used. Mr. May explained it is not
wise to purchase construction vehicles used as they undergo excessive use and explained the
procedure the Village uses for purchasing vehicles.

Motion was made by Trustee Grasso and seconded by Trustee Ruzak to accept the Currie
Motors, of Frankfort, quotation in the amount of$35,963.00 to purchase the replacement vehicle.

On Roll Call, Vote Was:
AYES:
NAYS:
ABSENT: 0-None
There being six aflirmative votes, the motion carried

6 - Trustees Grasso, Ruzak, Manieri, Bolos, Paveza, Franzese
0 - None

DRIVE - GLOBAL LUXURY IMPORTS)
reach her client.

stated that she unable to

Motion was made by Trustee Ruzak and seconded by Trustee Grasso to direct staff to prepare
and Ordinance amending the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance to add automobile sales and service
to the list of special uses in the LI Light Industrial District; special use for an automobile sales
and service business, and a variation fiom Section ZI.c.8 of said Zoning ordinance to permit
parking in a front buildable area (between the buitding and rower Dive) (2-14-2013: l0l rower
Drive - Global Luxury Imports).

Daniel Gierczyk, carriage way, feels that the lack of a logo in the dealership will promote
curiosity and thus additional traffic since it will not be apparent what types of automobiles are
being sold at the location.

BrottoMs.

r0137

CONTINUED DISCUSSION OF PLAN COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION TO
APPROVE AN AMENDMENT TO THE BURR RIDGE ZONING ORDINANCE TO
ADD AUTOMOBILE SALES AND SERVICE TO THE LIST OF SPECIAL USES IN
THE LI LIGHT INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT: SPECIAL USE FOR AN AUTOMOBILE
SALES AND SERVICE BUSINESS. AND A VARIATION FROM SECTION XI.C.8 OF
SAID ZONING ORDINANCE TO PERMIT PARKING IN A FRONT BUILDABLE



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board ofTrustees, Village ofBurr Ridge
luly 22.2013

Trustee Paveza stated he feels the special use and variation can be granted provided a threshold
or average sales amount can be designated. Trustee Manieri added he agrees with Trustee
Paveza.

Trustee Ruzak asked what the current average is designated at and Ms. Brotto responded it is
currently established at 9070 ofthe vehicles must be sold at $100,000. When asked ifthe current
average could be designated for this location, Ms. Brotto replied she would like to confer with
her client.

Motion and second were withdrawn.

The Board discussed making a modihed motion to direct staff to prepare the ordinance
contingent upon a threshold amount, average amount and delivery time to be determined and
voted on at the August 12h Board Meeting and suggested that the current average of 90o% of the
vehicles must be sold at $100,000 be retained.

Motion was made by Trustee Ruzak and seconded by Trustee Grasso to direct staff to prepare
and Ordinance amending the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance to add automobile sales and service
to the list of special uses in the LI Light Industrial District; special use for an automobile sales
and service business, and a variation from Section ZI.C.8 of said Zoning ordinance to permit
parking in a front buildable area (between the building and rower Dive) (2-14-2013: l0l rower
Drive - Global Luxury Imports) with the sales threshold amount, sales average amount, and
vehicle delivery time designation to be determined and added to the Ordinance at the Board
Meeting.

On Roll Call, Vote Was:
AYES:
NAYS:

6 - Trustees Ruzak, Grasso, Manieri, Paveza, Franzese, Bolos
0 - None

ABSENT: 0-None
There being six affirmative votes, t}re motion carried.

orHER C0NSIDERATIONS Mayor straub stated that he received a letter from IDor
indicating the I-55 Bridge Enhancement project will proceed for bidding in september for
construction in the following year.

AUDIENCE There were none at this time

There

ADJOURNMENT Motion was made by Trustee Paveza and seconded by Trustee Bolos that
the Regular Meeting of Jlly 22,2013 be adjoumed.

none at this time

t0 r38



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board ofTrustees, Village ofBurr Ridge
July 22.2013

On Roll Call, Vote Was:
AYES: 6 - Trustees Paveza, Bolos, Ruzak, Manieri, Franzese, Grasso
NAYS: 0 - None
ABSENT: 0-None
There being six affrrmative votes, the motion carried and the meeting was adjoumed at 1l:06
P.M.

PLEASE NOTE: Where there is no summary of discussion on any items in the minutes, this
reflects that no discussion occurred other than the introduction ofthe item.

Karen J. Thomas
Village Clerk
Burr tudge, Illinois

APPROVED BY the President and Board of Trustees this
2013.

day

t0139



.,8
Burr fudge Veterans Memorial Committee

Minutes of Meeting Wednesday June 26th, 2013

1. )v{eeting callcd to <,rder by Chairman Leonard Ruzak ar 4:00 P'M'

2. Roll Call

Present in addition to Chairman Leonard Ruzak, Cody Curin. Ken

Thompson, John Moskal, Mickey Straub, and Russell Smith'

Absent: John Curin. and Jack Schaus

3. Minutes of the previous meeting of May 2fth''', 2()13, were read. Motion to accept

minutes by Ken [hompson; second by Russell Smith' Motion carried'

4. Written Financial Report by Len Ruzak, chairman, showed current balance of
$35,641.67 (June). Motion to accepl Treasurer's report by John Moskal; second by

Mickey Straub. Ivtotion Carried.

5. Old Business:
chairman konard Rr.rzak asked for approval to spend $ 1,94.l0 for new lighting for

Flag ples: moti()n to approve Mickey Straub; second by Cody Curin' Motion carried-

6. New Business:
Mickey Straub brought up the discussion of one ofthe Armed Forces individual flag

being displayed on rotating months. no motion was made. Discussion on 30' sprinkler

systJm piping to be extended to the Eagle Statue of the Memorial. Len Ruzak will be

seeking quotes for thc work.

7. General Discussion:
None

8. Adjoumment:

Motion by Cody Curin to adjouml second by Ken Thompson' Motion carried'

Meeting adjoumed at 5:00 P.M. Next meeting is Wednesday. July 31st.2013'



MINUTES
SPACE NEEDS COMMITTEE MEETING

Monday, August 5, 2013

5c
CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order by Chairperson Greg Trzupek at 6:30 p.m.

ROLL CALL

Present: Chairperson Greg Trzupek, Trustee Len Ruzak, Trustee Al paveza, fohn Serafin,
and Craig Buckridge

Absent: None

Also Present: Village Administrator Steve Stricker and Consultant Josephine Goetz

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A motion was made by Trustee Al Paveza to approve the minutes of July 15, 2013. The
motion was seconded by )ohn Serafin and approved by a vote of5-0.

REVIEW OF CARPETING, PAINT COLOR, MATERIALS AND FINISHES FOR THE VILLAGE
HALL ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES AND PUBLIC SPACES RENOVATION pROfECT

consultant Josephine Goetz indicated that she looked at 55 different carpet samples and
that the choice was complicated by the fact that there were several different colored
cabinets that she needed to match. Ms. Goetz presented three carpet samples for the
committee's review and indicated that her preferred choice would be the Grand Strata 2,
which was a darker brown looking carpet. After some discussion, the committee concurred
with her selection.

Ms. Goetz showed the quartz countertop that she recommended, along with a reddish
colored cabinet she indicated was named Garnet and a greenish looking backsplash that
she indicated was named Nautilas. She also showed wall covering called Riverlet Stream
and a background color ofpale Driftwood.

For the workroom, Ms. Goetz indicated that she would like to use a corrian type material in
a Navajo color with dark taupe cabinets, again using the Trespa product.

For the Building Department area, Ms. Goetz suggested using a lighter shade of the taupe
Trespa product. She indicated that the cabinets that she was going to have fabricated for
the Building Department would be roll-out cabinets. John Serafin suggested that the
bottoms ofthe cabinets be constructed in at least yz-inch to provide additional strength.

John Serafin asked il once all these materials are included, the project will be competitively
bid. In response, Ms. Goetz stated that it would absolutely need to be competitively bid and
tha! last time, the Village received four bids for the construction of the Viliage Hall



Space Needs Committee
Meeting ofAugust 5, 2013
Page 2

Conference Room. Village Administrator Steve Stricker indicated again the need to have the
bids broken down by trade, with additional alternates.

After some discussion, a motion was made the Trustee Len Ruzak to accept losephine
Goetz's recommendations concerning carpeting, paint colors, materials and finishes for the
Village Hal Administrative Offices and Public Spaces Renovation Project. The motion was
seconded by fohn Serafin and approved by a vote of 5-0.

SCHEDULE FOR BID PROCESS

fosephine Goetz stated that she would now work on completing plans and specifications for
the project, which should take approximately one month and hoped to send the project out
to bid sometime in mid-September. Administrator Stricker stated that he hoped that the
bids would be back in time for a meeting of the Space Needs Committee on October 7 and
hopefully a recommendation for the Village Board's review on October 14.

Ms. Goetz stated that, if that schedule is met, she anticipated it would be 4-6 weeks for
material delivery and that the project could still be completed before the end of the
calendar year.

In response to a question from Administrator Stricker, Ms. Goetz stated that she anticipated
that it would take two weeks to complete the general ofhce area and another week to
complete the lunch room. She stated that she will be asking the bidders for their timelines,
but that she would indicate that we expect that the work should be completed within this
three-week period.

ln response to a question from Committee member John Serafin, Ms. Goetz stated that all of
the furniture will be moved out of the offices temporarily and it is yet to be determined
whether the furniture should be stored in a truck warehouse or in pods.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business, a motion was made by Trustee AI Paveza to adjourn the
meeting. The motion was seconded by John Serafin and approved by a vote of 5-0. The
meeting was adjourned at 7:00 p.m.

Reyectively submitted,

/sJtt
Steve Stricker
Village Administrator

SS:bp



SD
PLAN COMMISSION/ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE

MINUTES TOR REGULAR MEETING OF

AUGUST 5.2013

1. ROLLCALL

The Regular Meeting of the Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals was called to
order at 7:30 P.M. at the Bun Ridge Village Hall, 7660 County Line Road, Burr Ridge,
lllinois. by Chairman Trzupek.

ROLL CALL was noted as follows:
PRESENT: 7 Cronin, Hoch, Grunsten, Scott, Grela, Praxmarer, and Trzupek
ABSENT: I - Stratis
Also present was Community Development Director Doug Pollock, Village President
Mickey Straub, Village Clerk Karen Thomas, and Village Trustees Guy Franzese, Diane
Bolos, Len Ruzak, John Manieri, Janet Grasso

2. APPROVAL OF PRIOR MEETING MINUTES

Commissioner Grela said that the minutes previously approved for the July I pubtic
hearing did not include that Mr. John Syznal spoke at the public hearing. Chairman
Trzupek said that would be duly noted in the minutes for tonight's meeting.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Cronin and SECONDED by Commissioner
Hoch to approve minutes of the July 15, 2013 Plan Commission meeting.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:

AYES: 6 - Cronin, Hoch, Scott, Grela, Praxmarer, and Trzupek
NAYS: 0 - None
ABSTAIN: I - Grunsten
MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 6-0.

3. PUBLIC HEARINGS

Chairman Trzupek recommended that the following matters be continued to the August
19,2013 meeting:

o 7-16,2013; 16W020 79th Street (International Motors Group); Special Use
o 5-04-2013; 60 Shore Drive (Brand Max); Sign Variation
o Z-ll-201316501 County Line Road (Lindell); Fence Variation



08 l0 5 120 | 3 Regular Meeting
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
Page 2 of 9

Chairman Trzupek said that due to anticipated length of the first hearing tonight, he
directed staff to contract the petitioners for these matters and suggest that they be
continued. Mr. Pollock confirmed that all three petitioners had agreed to the continuance.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Hoch and SECONDED by Commissioner
Scott to continue these matters to the August 19,2013 Plan Commission meeting.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:

AYES: 7 - Hoch, Scott, Cronin, Grunsten, Grela, Praxmarer, and Trzupek
NAYS: 0-None
MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 7-0.

Chairman Trzupek confirmed all present who wished to give testimony at the public
hearings and introduced the public hearings as follows.

A. Ll2-20131 15W150 South Frontage Road (Odyssey Hotels); Planned Unit
Development

Chairman Trzupek asked Mr. Pollock to provide a summary of this public hearing.

Mr. Pollock stated that the public hearing was opened on July I at which time testimony
was provided by the petitioner and the public. He said the Commission continued the
hearing to July 15, 2013 to allow the petitioner to provide information requested by the
public and by the Commission. Mr. Pollock said the hearing was continued again from
July l5 to August 5 as the petitioner was not ready to proceed on July 15.

Chairman Trzupek asked for comments from the petitioner.

Ms. Tracy Arman, Vice President of Operations for Odyssey Hotels, described the
changes to the plans. She said that the hotel building perpendicular to 75th Street has
been reduced from 5 stories to 4 stories. She referenced the written traffic study and the
economic impact study. Ms. Arman introduced the developer's civil engineer to describe
the site plan and stormwater management plan.

Mr. Brian Johnson said he was a professional civil engineer. He explained existing
drainage pattems on the property and described how the stormwater management would
be provided for this development. He referenced several slides in a powerpoint
presentation. Mr. Johnson introduced the Architect for the project.

Mr. Gary Frank said that he is the architect for Odyssey Hotels. He used the powerpoint
slides to show a revised perspective drawing of the four story building from Drew
Avenue. He noted that a security fence is being provided along 75s Street and on the side
lot lines and described the existing and proposed landscaping.



OEl05 D0 13 Regular Meeting
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
Page 3 of 9

In response to Chairman Trzupek, Mr. Frank said that it would take about five years for
the new evergreens to grow to the size shown on the plans. Mr. Frank also described the
tree protection measures that would be used to protect the trees during construction.

Mr. Frank further referenced and described the building elevations in the slide show. He
concluded by introducing Ms. Lynn Gietz of Odyssey Hotels.

Ms. Gietz said she was the Corporate Director of Revenue Development for Odyssey
Hotels. She referenced the slides describing the public benefits of the proposed hotel
development. Those benefits described included stormwater management, economic and
fiscal impact, and a contribution toward 50% ofthe cost of a sidewalk on South Frontage
Road from 75fi Street to Burr Ridge Parkway. She also said additional benefits of the
hotels would be the limit to 3-star hotels and above and the landscaping along 756 Street.

With the petitioner concluding their presentation, Chairman Trzupek asked for public
comments.

Mr. Bruce Church, 7612 Hamilton Avenue, presented a PowerPoint slide show. The
slide show described in detail Mr. Church's statement that the PUD did not meet the
requirement of providing an exceptional benefit to the community. As a result, Mr.
Church said that the PUD should be denied.

Mr. Deepak Mitel, 8224 Windsor Court, spoke in favor of the petition. He said more
businesses will help keep property taxes lower for residents.

Dr. David Cziperle, 8650 Crest Court, said he does not oppose the hotel. He said that the
project will help keep property taxes down.

Ms. Sandra Szynal,7819 Drew Avenue, said the evergreen trees take too long to grow
and will not provide an adequate buffer. She opposed the project and said the pUD was
notjustified.

Ms. Nehad Leonarhdson, l5W76l 7 4th Street, said she supports the hotel development.
she said we need to develop our community and is thrilled that someone wants to invest
in our community.

Ms. Kathleen Scanlon, 16 Tartan Ridge, said she fought the movie theater project a
number of years ago and as a result, the property was available for the development of
the Village Center.

Mr. Jesus Davila, 124 796 Street, said he moved away from the city 20 years ago and he
objects to the proposed hotels.

Mr. Mark Toma, 7515 Drew Avenue, presented a slide show describing his reasons for
objecting to the proposed hotel development.



08105 /2013 Regular Meeting
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
Page 4 of9

Mr. & Mrs. Daniel Gierczyk, 161 Carriageway Drive, asked if the buildings were pre-
cast or brick. Mr. Frank said they were brick and stone. Mr. Gierczyk wondered why the
buildings were not more attractive.

Mr. Eduardo Jesus Davila, 124 Tgth Street, said he does not see any benefits but only
costs.

Mr. Michael Pastiak, 7507 Hamilton Avenue, stated that his property value will go down
and that crime will increase because ofthe hotels.

Ms. Deepak said that this project is about the quality of lile for residents versus profit for
developer and that the Village should protect the residents.

Ms. Isabella said she is planning on moving to Bun Ridge and that the Viltage does not
need any additional hotels and the project does not bring any benefits to the community.

Mr. Tom O'Toole, 79s Street, said he sent a letter of opposition to the Plan Commission.

Mr. Panday, 7519 Hamilton Avenue, questioned why the Village should have hotels in a
residential area, it will take away from the quality ofthe houses.

Ms. Dolores Cizek submitted written comments and read those comments into the record.

Ms. Alice Krampit, 7515 Drew Avenue submitted r,rritten documents and said that she
was opposed to the project.

Mr. Kumar said he has been a resident since 1997 and he supports the project and that it
would contribute to the local economy.

Mr. & Mrs. Daniel Gierczyk, 161 Carriageway Drive, said that he has stayed at the
Spring Hill Suites Hotel and has seen guests take food from the breakfast bar. He
questioned how much money guests would spend localty.

Ms. Suda, 7620 Drew Avenue, said this was a very quiet area and the hotel development
will result in cars passing though the neighborhood. She said there are no stop signs and
no sidewalks in the subdivision.

Ms. Marilou McGirr said that she lives in Woodcreek which is a PUD. She said that the
Pathway Commission responded to the proposed sidewalk project and did not
recommend any rebate to the developer for the sidewalk. She said they did not endorse
the project but only reacted to the request for the sidewalk. She described her concems
about traffic, the use of a PUD, maintenance of the stormwater pond, and her objections
to a hotel at this location.

Ms. Tracy Stasevicius, 7515 Hamilton Avenue, said she walks in the neighborhood and
that residents should not have to worry about locking their car doors.



0E105/20 13 Regular Meeting
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
Page 5 of9

Ms. Cervantes said she gre\ up at 7619 Drew Avenue. She was concemed primarily
about safety in the neighborhood.

Mr. John Syznal, 7819 Drew Avenue, said he was on the stormwater committee and
agrees with others that there are other places where they can build hotels. He said that
this project would be detrimental to stormwater.

Mr. John Bittner suggested that the Commission think about having these hotels next to
their house. He said that the market could not support two new hotels.

Mr. Bohdan Iwanetz, 7516 Drew Avenue, asked about the stormwater run-off from the
property. Mr. Johnson responded.

Mr. Woodrow Brown, 7619 Hamilton Avenue, said that this project does not belong in
this location.

Ms. Scanlon said that the residents who live closest to this property have spoken and they
are clearly against the project. She said the Commission should give due consideration to
the residents. She submitted a letter to the Commission which she said would like
entered into the record.

There being no further public comments, Chairman Trzupek asked for comments and
questions from the Plan Commission.

Chairman Trzupek said that the Commission was being asked to recommend approval or
denial for a PUD. He said that the developer is suggesting three benefits to justifu the
PUD; those being the stormwater improvements, an economic benefit that would be
double a hotel without a PUD and a sidewalk on South Frontage Road. He said the
question before the Commission is whether these benefits are sufficient to meet the
requirements for a PUD.

Commissioner Cronin asked the petitioner upon what occupancy rate the economic
benefits are based on. Mr. Rachit Dhingra ofOdyssey Hotels said that it was based on 60
to 707o occupancy. Mr. Dhingra added that the economic benefit assumes that each guest
would spend $40 in Burr Ridge. Commissioner Cronin asked where else the petitioner
operates hotels. Mr. Dhingra said they have hotels in Michigan, Ohio, and Wisconsin.

Mr. Johnson responded to questions from Commissioner Cronin about stormwater
management and tree preservation. He said that the tree protection fencing would protect
the trees during construction and that the detention pond would be outside of the drip tine
of the trees.

In response to Commissioner Cronin, Mr. Dhingra said that he has not determined
whether both buildings would be built at the same time or if they would be done in
phases.

In response to Commissioner Hoch, Mr. Dhingra clarified that the economic impact study
is based on $40 spent per person rather than per room.



0E / 05 120 I 3 Regular Meeting
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
Page 6 of9

Commissioner Hoch noted that traffic would all come from South Frontage Road and
clarified that the permanent fence along 756 Street would be constructed prior to opening
of the hotel.

She suggested that if the project construction cost was over 16 million doltars that the
contribution toward the sidewalk was insufficient. Mr. Dhingra said that he would take
that under consideration.

Commissioner Hoch also questioned why the building design was not better or more
unique. Mr. Dhingra said they thought they were following the guidelines provided by
the Village. He said that some of the designs presented that were unique included EIFS
which the Village prohibits.

Chairman Trzupek said that he had previously recommended different building materials
and the developer has used those materials. He said that due to the developer's need to
provide a branded building, the developer was not willing to consider different designs
for the buildings. Commissioner Hoch said that some of the other designs shown were
nicer. Mr. Frank added that for the hotels to be successful they must follow the brand
identifi cation architecture.

Commissioner Hoch asked about public safety and the potential lor additional criminal
activity as a result of the hotels. Ms. Arman said that she met with the Police Chief to
review security concems and the Chief did not think that additional police staffing would
be required as a result of the hotels.

Commissioner Grunsten said that the phrase cost conscious in some of the literature
raised a concern about the quality of the hotels. She said she is very concemed about
whether the hotels would bring more money into the Village Center stores and
restaurants.

Commissioner Scott stated that most of his concems had been discussed. He said he is
struggling with the question of whether the PUD provides meets the requirement of
providing an exceptional benefit to the community.

Commissioner Grela said the developer's presentation was very good and much better
than the first presentation. He said that he moved to Burr Ridge to get away from the
places that are a tourist destination. He said that the petitioner has not met the criteria for
a PUD and he is prepared to make a motion recommending denial oithe PUD.

Commissioner Praxmarer asked why they were considering this particular property. Mr.
Dhingra said they looked at other properties but that other properties have other
restrictions which made them unsuitable for hotel development.

Mr. Dhingra said that he understood the residents' concems about stormwater and that he
is willing to donate to the village's stormwater fund for this neighborhood instead of
contributing toward the sidewalk if the Village prefened.



08105/2013 Regular Meeting
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
Page 7 of 9

Mr. Dhingra further stated that he is willing to reduce the height of the Hampton building
to four stories which would also reduce the floor area ratio to approximately 0.52.

Chairman Trzupek asked why the stormwater release rate could not be made even lower.
Mr. Johnson said that would require the restrictor to be made smaller and he would be
concemed about the restrictor becoming a maintenance problem if it were smaller.

Commissioner Cronin said that stormwater is not an issue for this development. He said
that the residents have an existing stormwater problem that this development will not
adversely impact. He said the residents should take up those concems with the Village
Board unrelated to the review of this PUD.

Commissioner Cronin added that the denial of this PUD will set a precedent for this area
to prohibit any hotel or office building more than 3 stories.

Chairman Trzupek summarized that the question remains whether they have met the
criteria for a PUD.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Cronin and SECONDED by Commissioner
Grunsten to close the hearing for 2-12-2013.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:
AYES: 7 - Cronin, Grunsten, Hoch, Scott, Grela, Praxmarer, and Trzupek
NAYS: 0 - None
MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 7-0.

Chairman Trzupek asked for a motion regarding this petition.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Grela and SECONDED by Commissioner
Scott to direct staff to prepare findings of fact in denial of this petition and to recommend
to the Board of Trustees that Z-12-2013 be denied.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:
AYES: 7 - Grela, Scott, Cronin, Hoch, Grunsten, Praxmarer, and Trzupek
NAYS: 0 None
MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 7-0.

B. 2-15-2013;16W260 83'd Street (Tower Communications); Special Use and
Findings of Fact

Chairman Trzupek asked Mr. Pollock to provide a summary of this public hearing.

Mr. Pollock described the petition as follows: The petitioner seeks special use approval
to store up to 10 business trucks, vans, and trailers in the rear area of the property. A list
of similar special uses granted by the Village for other properties in the area was
provided to the Commission with the staff report. Photos of the trucks, vans and trailers
were also provided.



08/05/2013 Regular Meeting
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
Page 8 of9

Chairman Trzupek asked for comments from the petitioner.

Ms. Laura Malkani introduced herself as Vice President of Tower Communications. She
clarified that some of the vehicles would not be parked directly behind the building but
would be along the rear lot line. She said that it is rare that they have more than two
vehicles stored ovemight.

Chairman Trzupek asked for public comments. There were none.

Mr. Pollock suggested that the trailers be kept behind the building but that the trucks and
vans could be kept along to the side along the rear lot line.

Chairman Trzupek read the conditions recommended by staff. The petitioner said they
agreed to the conditions.

Commissioner Grunsten asked if a trailer attached to a truck counts as one or two
vehicles. Mr. Pollock said that would count as two.

There being no further questions or comments, Chairman Trzupek asked for a motion to
close the hearing.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Cronin and SECONDED by Commissioner
Grunsten to close the hearing for Z-15-2013.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:
AYES: 7 - Cronin, Grunsten, Hoch, Grela, Scott, Praxmarer, and Trzupek
NAYS: 0 - None
MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 7-0.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Cronin and SECONDED by Commissioner
Hoch to adopt the petitioner's findings of fact and to recommend that the Board of
Trustees thal 2-15-2013, a special use approval as per Section X.F.2j of the Burr fudge
Zoning Ordinance for the outside storage of a maximum of l0 business trucks and utility
trailers behind the building, be approved subject to the following conditions:

1. There shall be a maximum of l0 commercial vehicles and trailers parked
ovemight on the property at any given time. All trailers shall be parked ovemight
directly behind the building. Trucks must be parked ovemight anywhere adjacent
to the rear lot line.

2. The vehicles to be parked ovemight by authority of this special use shall be of
similar size and design as those shown in the submitted photos.

3. This special use approval shall be limited to Tower Communication Experts, LLC
at this location and shall expire at such time that Tower Communication Experts,
LLC no longer occupies the subject property.



08 l0 5 /20 | 3 Regular Meeting
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
Page 9 of9

4. Failure to comply with the terms of this special use shall render the special use
null and void.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:
AYES: 7 - Cronin, Hoch, Grela, Grunsten, Scott, Praxmarer, and Trzupek
NAYS: 0 - None
MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 7-0.

4. CORRESPONDENCE

There was no discussion regarding the correspondence.

5. OTHERCONSIDERATIONS

A. 5-03-2013: 15W150 South Frontage Road (Odyssey Hotels)

Mr. Pollock suggested that this be continued to the next meeting pending the Board,s
decision regarding the PUD.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Scott and SECONDED by Commissioner
Grela to continue the hearing for 5-03-2013 to August 19,2013.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:
AYES: 7 - Scott, Grela, Cronin, Hoch, Grunsten, Praxmarer, and Trzupek
NAYS: 0 - None
MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 7-0.

6. FUTURESCHEDULEDMEETINGS

There was no fi.rther discussion regarding future scheduled meetings.

7. ADJOURNMENT

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Grunsten and SECONDED by Commissioner
Stratis to ADJOURN the meeting at l1:41 p.m. ALL MEMBERS VOTING AyE, the
meeting was adjoumed at I l:41 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted:
J. Douglas Pollock, AICP August t9,2013



oR.DINANCE NO. A- 834 - - l-3
6n

AN ORDINAI{CE AUENDING THE VILI,,AGE OF BURR RIDGE ZONING ORDINANCE
TO ADD AUTOMOBILE SALES AND SERVICE

AS A SPECIAL USE IN THE LI LIGHT INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT

[Z-L4-20L3 - Text Amendment - Globa1 Luxury Imports)

WHEREAS, an application for a text. amendment. Eo the Village

of Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance has been filed with the Village

Clerk of the Village of Burr Ridge, Cook and Dupage Counties,

Iflinois, and said applicat.ion has been referred t.o Ehe plan

Commission of said village and has been processed in accordance

with E.he Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance,. and

VIHEREAS, said Plan Commission of this village held a public

hearing on Ehe quest.ion of granE.ing said text amendment on Ju1y

15. 2013, at. the Burr Ridge Village Ha1l, at. which t.ime all

persons desiring to be heard were given the opportunity to be

heard; and

$IHEREAS, public notice in Ehe form required by law was

provided for said pulclic hearing noE more t.han 30 nor less t.han

15 days prior Eo said pubtic hearing by publication in the

Suburban Life, a newspaper of general circulaEion in this

Vil-lage, there being no newspaper published j-n this Village; and

$IIIEREiAS, t.he VilLage of Burr Ridge plan Commission has made

it.s report on Ehe request. for text amendments to the Burr Ridge

Zoning Ordinance, including its findings and recommendaE.ions , t.o

t.his PresidenE and Board of Trustees; and this president and



Board of Trustees has duly considered said report, findings, and

recommendations .

NOW THEREFORE, Be rt Ordained by the president. and Board of

Trust.ees of the village of Burr Ridge, Cook and Dupage Count. j.es,

Illinois, as follows:

Section 1: A11 ExhibiEs submitt.ed aE. the aforesaid public

hearing are hereby incorporated by reference. This president

and Board of Trustees find that the grant.ing of t.he proposed

Eext amendment.s indicaEed herein is in the public good and in

Ehe best int.erest.s of the Village of Burr Ridge and its

residents, is consist.ent. with and fost.ers the purposes and

spirit of the Burr Ridge zoning Ordinance as set forth in

Sectsion II thereof.

Section 2: That Ehis president and Board of Trustees,

after considering E.he reporE, findings, and recommendat.ions of

the Pfan Commission and other matters properly before it, in

addj-tion to the findings set forE.h in Section L, find as

fol lows :

A. That the recommendaEion is to amend Section X.E.2 of the
Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance to add .Automobile Sa]es and
Service" Eo Ehe list of special uses in the LI District..

B. ThaE. the amendmenE. is consistent. with t.he purpose and
int.ent of Ehe Zoning Ordinance.

Section 3: That E.he Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance be and hereby

is amended as fol-Iows:

2



A. That. the following is added to Sect.ion x.E.2 of Ehe Zoning
ordinance (and that the List of specj-a1 uses shaLl be
reordered to mainEain alphabetical order):

a. Automobile Sales and Service

Section 4: That this Ordinance shall be in fu11 force and

effects from and after iEs passage, approval, and publicaEion as

required by 1aw. The Village Clerk is hereby directed and ordered

to publish t.his Ordinance in pamphleE. form.

PASSED t.his 12rh day of Aug'ust, 20L3, by the Corporate

AuEhoriEies of the Village of Burr Ridge on a ro11 calL vot.e as

follows:

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSE![T:

APPRO\IED by the President of the Vi1lage of Burr Ridge on Ehis

l-2th day of AugusE. 2013.

Act.ing ViJ-lage President
ATTEST :

Village Clerk

3



6B
ORDINANCE NO. A-834- -13

ATiI ORDINA}ICE GR,A!frTING A SPECIAL USE FOR AN AIITOMOBII.,E SAI,ES AND
SBRVICE BUSINESS IN A LI LIGHT INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT PI'RSUANT TO

THE VILI.AGE OF BURR RIDGE ZONING ORDINANCE

(Z-14-2O13: L01 Tower Drive - Global Lur<ury Imports)

I{HEREAS, an application for a special use for certain real

estate has been filed wiE.h the Village Clerk of the ViLl-age of

Burr Ridge, Cook and DuPage Counties, Illinois, and said

applicaEion has been referred Eo tshe Plan Commission of said

Village and has been processed in accordance with the Burr Ridge

zoning ordinance ,' and

I{HBRB,AS, said Plan Commission of Ehis Village held a pubLic

hearing on Ehe quesE.ion of grant.ing said special use on July 15,

2013 aE Ehe Burr Ridge Village Ha1I, at. which Eime all persons

desiring Eo be heard were given E.he opport.uniEy Eo be heard,. and

WHEREAS, public notice in the form required by 1aw was

provided for said public hearing not more than 30 nor less than

15 days prior Eo said pubfic hearing by publication in Ehe

Suburban Life. a newspaper of general circul-ation in this

Vi11age, there being no newspaper published in tshis Village; and

I|HEREAS, t.he VilLage of Burr Ridge Plan Commission has made

iEs report on the request. for a special use, including its

findings and recommendations, to this PresidenE and Board of

Trust.ees, and Ehis PresidenE and Board of TrusEees has duly

considered said reporE, findings, and recommendat.ions.



NOW THEREFORE, Be It Ordained by the President and Board of

Trustees of tshe Village of Burr Ridge, Cook and DuPage Counties,

I1linois, as follows:

Section 1: AII Exhibits submiE.ted at the aforesaid public

This Presidenthearing are hereby incorporated by reference.

and Board of Trustees find that. the grant.ing of special use

indicated herein is in the public good and in Ehe best. inEerests

of the Village of Burr Ridge and its residents, is consistsen!

with and fosEers Ehe purposes and spirit. of Ehe Burr Ridge

Zoning Ordinance as set forth in SecE.ion II thereof.

section 2z That this President. and Board of Trust.ees,

afler considering Ehe reporE, findings, and recommendalions of

the Plan Commission and other mat.t.ers properly before iE, in

addition to Ehe findings set forth in Section l, finds as

fol-l-ows:

A. That the PeE.iE.ioner for the special use for the
propercy located aE 101 Tower Drive, Burr Ridge,
I11inois, is l-01- Tower Drive, LLC (hereinaf t.er
"Petit.ioner" ) . The Petitioner requests speciaf use
approval as per Section X.E.2 for an Aut.omobile Sales
and Service business aE 101 Tower Drive.

That storage and dispLay of aut.omobi les for sale will
compLetsely indoors consistent with other propert.i-es
the area.

ThaE the petitioner proposes to make substantial
improvemenE.s to Ehe exEerior of the building which will
enhance t.he value of Ehe property and the value of ot.her
propert.ies in the immediaE.e area.

That traffic generated by this use will be equal E.o or
less than other uses allowed in the LI District. and
oEher uses thaE. currenEly exist on Tower Drive or tha!
may be permitEed for the subject. property.

be
in

B.

C.

D.



Section 3: That special use approval as per Section X.E.2

for an Automobile Sales and Service ie hereby granted for t.he

propertsy commonly known as 101 Tower Drive and with tshe

Permanents Real Estate Index Number of 18-19-300-015.

Section 4z That the approval of Ehis special use l-s

subject Eo compliance with the following conditsions:

The special use shall be limiEed tso 101 Tower Drive,
LLC doing business as clobal Luxury Importss and the
sales and service of automobiles at 101 Tower Drive.

A.

B.

C.

Parking improvements, including Ehe removal of the
parking in the Tower Drive right. of way and
const.ruct.ion of the new parking, sha1l be provided in
compliance with the plans attached hereto as Exhibit A
and completsed witshin one year from the approva] of
t.his Ordinance .

The buil-ding shaII be brought.
Sectsion IV .X .2 of E.he Zoning
screening of rooftop equipmenE
the approval of this Ordinance.

into conformance with
Ordinance relaE.ive Eo
wiEhin one year from

E.

D. Final landscaping plans shalI be subject Eo staff
approval prior E.o issuance of a Zoning Certificate of
Occupancy for aut.omobile sales and service.

A11 vehicles shalf be sE.ored inside the building at
all Eimes and all service acEivit.ies sha1l be
conduct.ed inside the bui Iding .

F. The PeEitioner sha1l sign a Sales Tax Disclosure
Agreement. with t.he Village of Burr Ridge.

The business shaLl comply wit.h the noise regulations
as outlined in tshe Zoning Ordinance.

H. There shaLL
res ident ial
including
Subdivi s ion,

be no !est. driving of auE.omobiles in the
areas to t.he nort.h of the subject. property
on sEreets within E.he Carriageway
Carriageway Club, and Carriageway Condos.

I. The point of sale for all vehicles sEored in this



Iocatsion will be registered as this Iocation in the
ViIIage of Burr Ridge and all sal,es of vehicles stored
in this locatj-on shaII be consummated and complet.ed at
lhis locaEion in t.he Village of Burr Ridge.

,f. The peEiEioner shalL maintain 752 of inventory wiE.h an
average sale price lisEed at $40,000 or more and 75t
of all vehicles sold will have an average sale price
of $75, 000 or more.

Aut.omobiles displayed in E.he show room windows shaIl
have an average Iisted sale price of $75,000.

The hours of operation shall be limited t.o 10 AM to 7
PM Mondays Ehrough saturdays .

Section 5: ThaE. E.his Ordinance sha11 be in fuII force

and effecE from and aftser iEs passage, approval, and publicat.ion

as required by 1aw. The Village Clerk is hereby direcEed and

ordered to publish this Ordinance in pamphlet form.

PASSED Ehis 12th day of August, 2oL3, by Ehe Corporate

AuEhorities of the Village of Burr Ridge on a rolt call vote as

fol lows :

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT :

K.

L.

APP-ROVED by the PresidenE of the Village of Burr Ridge onthis 12Eh day of-AugusE, 2013.

Village President
ATTEST :

Village Clerk



{
F.:EEExH

tu

u
v
A

v
tu

o
F

tuIA
',n

_tu
Oz
NJ
OF
u-O
m --r

tN=t43€V=- - /.rntrn a-st -

=Nt-]-LO..] 
,OO'€qe

avod aaY J-No>J HJ->ON

O'OZZ
L-n'infx=
utD



6e
ORDINANCE NO. A- 834 - -13

AN ORDINANCE GRANTTNG A VARIATION FROM SECTION XI .C.8 OF THE
BURR RIDGE ZONING ORDINAI{CE TO PERMIT PAR^KING IN A FRONT

BUILDABLE AREA OF A PROPERTY IN THE LI LIGHT TNDUSTRIAL DISTRICT

IIHEREAS, an applica!ion for a variaEion for cert.ain real

est.ate has been filed wiEh the Village Clerk of t.he Village of

Burr Ridge, Cook and DuPage Counties, Illinois, and said

applicaEion has been referred to Ehe zoning Board of Appeals of

said Village and has been processed in accordance with the Burr

Ridge Zoning Ordinance; and

WHEREAS, said Zoning Board of Appeals of Ehis Viltage held

a public hearing on t.he question of grant.ing said special use on

,JuIy 15, 201-3 at tshe Burr Ridge Village HaIl, at which t.ime aII

persons desiring to be heard were given the opportunily to be

heard; and

WHEREAS, public notice in the form required by 1aw was

provided for said public hearing not more than 30 nor less

15 days prior Eo said public hearing by publication in

Ehan

Suburban Life, a newspaper of general circulat.ion 1n

Ehe

this

Vi11age, t.here being no newspaper published in this Village; and

IIHERB,AS, t.he Village of Burr Ridge zoning Board of Appeals

has made its report. on t.he requesE for a variation, including

it.s findings and recommendat.ions, to t.his president. and Board of

Trustees, and Ehis president. and Board of Trust.ees has duly

(Z-L4-2Of3 3 101 Tower Drive - GIobaI



considered said reports, findings, and recommendat.ions.

NOW TIIEREFORE, Be It Ordained by the president and Board of

Trustees of tshe Village of Burr Ridge, Cook and Dupage Counties,

Illinois, as follows:

Section 1: A11 Exhibits submiEted at the aforesaid public

hearing are hereby incorporated by reference. This president

and Board of Trust.ees find thaE. E.he granting of the variation

indicated herein is in t.he public good and in the besE interest.s

of the ViIIage of Burr Ridge and iEs resident.s, is consistent

wit.h and fost.ers the purposes and spiriE of the Burr Ridge

Zoning Ordinance as seE fort.h in Section II thereof.

Section 2 3 That. Ehis President and Board of Trust.ees,

the report, findings, and recommendations of

of Appeals and oE.her matters properly before

the findings set forth in Section 1, finds as

afler considering

E.he Zoning Board

iE, in addition t.o

fol lows :

A.

B.

That E.he Petitioner for the variat.ion for the properE.y
located aE 101 Tower Drive, Burr Ridge, Il1inoii, ii
101 Tower Drive, LLC, doing business as G1obal Luxury
Imports (hereinaf E.er " Pet.it.ioner" ) . The pet.itionei
requesE.s a variation from Section XI.C.8 of saidZoning ordinance to permiE parking in a front.
buildable area (beE.ween the building and Tower Drive) .

The propert.y is located at. 101 Tower Drive.

That t.here exisEs lega1 non- conforming parking in t.hepubtic right. of way of Tower Drive chat would be removed
and replaced by t.he subject parking.

Tha! the fronE. door of the building is Located at the
norE.hwest corner of the building and thaE. the onlyparking convenient. to t.he front door is in t.he public
righE. of way.

C.



Thats in order tso maintain the use and value of E.he
propercy it is necessary tso maint.ain parking convenienE
to the front door of the building.

Thats the replacement of the parking in tshe right of way
with parking in Ehe front buildable area represents a
significant improvement relaEive to public safety.

Section 3: That a variation from SecEion XI.C.8 of the

Zoning Ordinance Eo permit parking in a front. buildable area

(beEween Ehe building and Tower Drive) ie hereby granted for the

properEy commonly known as 101 Tower Drive and wit.h the

Permanent Real EsE.aE.e Index Number of 18-19-300-015.

Section 4: That. t.he approvaL of Ehis special use 1S

subjecE. Eo compliance wit.h t.he following condit.ions:

Parking improvements, including Ehe removal of the
parking in the Tower Drive right. of way and
construcEion of the new parking, shaIl be provided in
compliance witsh the plans aEtached hereto as Exhibit A
and completed within one year from E.he approval of
lhis Ordinance.

A.

D.

E.

B. The building shal-L be brought
Section IV.X.2 of Ehe Zoning
screening of roofEop eguipment.
Ehe approval of this Ordinance.

Final landscaping plans shal l
review and approval prior Eo
Certificate of Occupancy for
service.

Section 5: That this Ordinance

inEo conformance with
Ordinance relat.ive to
within one year from

be subject to staff
issuance of a zoning
automobile sales and

shall be in full force

C.

and effec! from and af t.er iEs passage, approval , and publicat.ion

as required by law. The Village Clerk is hereby direcE.ed and

ordered tso publish Ehis Ordinance in pamphl-et form.



PASSBD this 7-2.-}, day of AugusE, 2013, by the Corporate

Authorit.ies of the Village of Burr Ridge on a ro11 calL vote as

follows:

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSEIIT:

. APF.ROIIED by Ehe President of the village of Burr Ridge onthis 12"" day of AugusE., 201-3.

Village President.

ATTEST :

Village Clerk



t-ltETExE

tu

i
o
v
ru

o
F

,, tu

rH

I

ooZZ
r-a
TDJ
x=um

_ulOz
n _-l

OF
trO
(o --.1

JN=Nf6v=- - lJrl-Ln "o-sv 
-

=Nl-] 
-LO-I ,oo 99e

AYOd AEV INO>J HJ->JON



6D
oRDTNANCE NO. A- 834 - -13

AN ORDINANCE GRAN:TTNG A SPECIAL USE FOR A}iI OIIPDOOR PLAY AREA FOR
A SCHOOL FOR DEVELOPMENTALLY DISABLED PERSONS ENCLOSED WITH A

FENCE IN A GI GENER,AL INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT PURSUANT TO THE
VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE ZONING ORDINANCE

WHBREAS, an application for a special use for cert.ain real

estaEe has been filed with the ViIIage Clerk of the Village of

Burr Ridge, Cook and DuPage Count.ies, Illinois, and said

applicaE.ion has been referred to t.he Plan Commission of said

Village and has been processed in accordance with t.he Burr Ridge

Zoning Ordinance; and

WHEREAS, said PIan Commission of this Village held a public

hearing on the quesE.ion of granting said special use on ,Ju1y 15,

201-3 aE. the Burr Ridge Village HaLl-, aE which time all persons

desiring to be heard were given E.he opportunity to be heard; and

I|HEREAS, pu-btic noEice in Ehe form required by law was

provided for said public hearing not more than 30 nor fess than

15 days prior to said public hearing by publicaE.ion in the

Suburban Life, a newspaper of general circulatsion in Ehis

Village, there being no newspaper published in Ehis ViIIage; and

WHEREAS, t.he Village of Burr Ridge plan Commission has mad.e

it.s report. on Ehe request for a special use, including iEs

findings and recommendat.ions, tso this president and Board of

Trust.ees, and this President and Board of Trustees has duly

(Z-L3 -201-3: 8320 Madison Street



considered said reporE., findings, and recommendations.

NOW THEREFORE, Be It Ordained by E.he president and Board of

Trustees of E.he Village of Burr Ridge, Cook and Dupage Counties,

Illinois, as follows:

Sect.ion 1: AIl ExhibiEs submitt.ed at. t.he aforesaid public

hearing are hereby incorporat.ed by reference. This president

and Board of Trustees find t.hat the granE.ing of speciaL use

indicated herein is in the public good and in the besE. interests

of the village of

wiE.h and fosEers

Zoning Ordinance as

Section 2:

A.

Burr Ridge and iE.s residents, is consist.ent

the purposes and spirit. of the Burr Ridge

seE forth in Section II thereof.

ThaE this President. and Board of Trustees,

after considering Ehe report, findings, and recommendat.ions of

Ehe Plan Commission and other maEEers properly before it. in

addition Eo the findings sets

fol lows :

forEh in SecEion L, finds as

B.

ThaE the Pet.it.ioner for the special use for the
progert.y located aE 8320 Madison Street, Burr Ridge,
Illinois, is Deanna Tyrpak on behalf of Soaring Eat1e
Academy (hereinafter "Petitioner" ) . The pet.iEioner
request.s special- use approval as per Sections X.F.2.p
and fV.,J.2 of t.he Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance for an
outdoor play area for a school for developmentally
disabled persons bounded by a 5 foots high wood privacy
fence. The property is locaEed aE g32O Madison
SEreet.

That. Ehe property is currently used for a school for
developmentally disable persons and the ouE.door pl-ay
area is consistent. wit.h this use.

That tshe fence will be open on the side facing E.hestreet and t^rill be enhanced by tandscaping along the
c.



front of

section 3:

t.he fence .

That special

X.F.2.p and fV.J.2 of the Burr

ouEdoor play area for a school

use approval as per Sections

Ridge Zoning Ordinance for an

for deveIopmentaLly disabled

persons bounded by a 5 fooE high wood privacy fence ie hereby

gtanted for E.he property commonly known as B32O Madison Street.

and with the PermanenE ReaI Est.aEe fndex Number of 09-35-403-

030

Section 4z ThaE Ehe approval of Ehis special use 1S

subjecE t.o compliance with the following conditions:

A. The fence may be a wood fence t.hat is solid on three
sides buE. musE. be at Least 50t open on alt sides
facing Madison SEreet.

All sides of t.he fence visible from Madison StreeE
musE be bounded by landscaping. Final landscaping
shall be subject to t.he review and approval of the
Communit.y Development DirecE.or.

C. The pl-ay area sha1I be reconfigured to move it as
close as possible to Ehe berm. Final locat.ion of the
fence shal-I be subject t.o revj-ew and approvaL of the
Communit.y Development Direct.or.

The final- fence design, t.he finaL configuration of t.he
ouEside play area and the final landscaping sha1l be
subject to stsaff review and approval .

The special use approval shalI be limited Eo Soaring
Eagle Academy and E.he fence shaI1 be removed
immediat.ely upon E.erminaEion of this use aE this
locat ion .

Section 5: That this Ordinance shall be in full_ force

B.

D.

E.

and effect from and after its passage, approval , and publication



as required by Iaw. The Village Clerk is hereby directed and

ordered to publish tshis Ordinance in pamphlet. form.

PAggED this L2E}, day of Augusts, 2oL3, by Ehe Corporate

AuE.horities of the Village of Burr Ridge on a roll caII vot.e as

fol lows :

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

APPROVBD by the President. of the ViIIage of Burr Ridge on
this L2Eh day of August, 2013.

VilJ.age President
Al 1E51 :

Village Clerk



oRDTNANCB NO. A- 834 -_- r-3

A}I ORDINAI{CE GR.AIITING A SPECIAL USE FOR OVERNIGHT OUTSIDE
STORAGE OF COMMERCIAIJ VEHICIJES A}ID TRAIIJERS IN A GI GENERAL

INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT PI'RSUAIIT TO THE VILI,AGE OF BT'RR RIDGE ZONING
ORDINAIiICE

(Z-Ls-2073: 16W260 83P Street - Tower Communications )

WHEREAS, an applicaEion for a special use for certain real-

esEaEe has been filed with t.he viflage Cl-erk of t.he Village of

Burr Ridge, Cook and DuPage Count.ies, IIIinois, and said

applicatsion has been referred Eo the Pfan Commission of said

Village and has been processed in accordance wiE.h E.he Burr Ridge

Zoning Ordinance; and

WHEREAS, said PIan Commission of this Village held a public

hearing on the question of granting said special use on August

5, 2013 ats the Burr Ridge village HaII, aE which Eime all-

persons desiring tso be heard were given the opportunity to be

heard; and

WHEREAS, public notice in

provided for sai.d public hearing

15 days prior to said public

Suburban Life, a ne$rspaper of

Village, there being no newspaper

WHEREAS, Ehe ViLLage of Burr

it.s report on Ehe request for

findings and recommendaE.ions , to

Ehe form required by law was

not more than 30 nor less t.han

hearing by publicat.ion in the

generaL circula!ion in tshis

published in this Village; and

Ridge Plan Commission has made

a special use, including its

Ehis President. and Board of



Trustees, and Ehis President. and Board of Trustees has duly

considered said reports, findings, and recommendaEions.

NOW THEREFORE, Be It Ordained by t.he President and Board of

Trustees of Ehe village of Burr Ridge, Cook and DuPage CounEies,

I11inois, as fol Iows :

Section 1: A11 Exhibit.s submitted at Ehe aforesaid publ ic

hearing are hereby incorporaEed by reference. This President

and Board of Trustees find thaE. the granting of speciaL use

indicaEed herein is in the public Aood and in the best interest.s

of Ehe Village of Burr Ridge and its residentss, is consistent

wilh and fosEers the purposes and spiriE of the Burr Ridge

Zoning Ordinance as set forth in Sect.ion II thereof.

section 2: That this President. and Board of Trustees,

afEer considering lhe report, findings, and recommendat.ions of

the Pl-an Commission and other mat.t.ers properly before it, in

addition Eo Ehe findings seE forth in SecEion l, finds as

fol lows :

A. That the Pet.itioner for the special use for the
property Iocated at L5w26o 83'd SEreet, Burr Ridge,
IIIinois, is Tovrer Communication ExperE.s, LLC
(hereinafter 'tPetitioner" ) . The Pet.iEioner requests
special use approval as per Sect.ion X.F.2.) of the
Zoning Ordinance for the ouEside storage of a maximum
of 10 business trucks and utility trailers in Ehe rear
yard of the property rat.her than a maximum of 2 such
business vehicles. The subjecE. property is tocated aE
tGw26O 8 3'd SE.reet .

That the property is surrounded by other industrial
properties and fimited storage of vehicles and trailers
is consist.enE. with other industrial uses in E.he area.

B.



Sec t ion That special use approval as per SecEion

X.F.2.j of the Zoning Ordinance for tshe outsside storage of a

maximum of 10 business trucks and ut.ilit.y trailers in t.he rear

yard of the property rather than a maximum of 2 such business

vehicles ia hereby granted for t.he property commonly known as

LGW26O 83'd SEreet and with the Permanent Real Estate Index

Numbers of 09-35-204-031, 09-35-204-032, and 09-35-204-033.

section 4: That the approval of this speclal use .Ls

subject. t.o compliance with the following condiEions:

A. There shall be a maximum of 10 commercial vehicles and
lrailers parked overnight. on t.he property at any given
Eime. AII tsrailers shall be parked overnight directly
behind Ehe building. Trucks must. be parked overnj.ght
anylvhere adjacent. Eo the rear lot line consistent wilh
the attached Exhibit A

The vehicles to be parked overnight by aut.hority of
this speciaf use shall be of similar size and design
as those shown in the at.E.ached Exhibit B.

C. This speciaL use approval shall be limiEed to Tower
Communication Expert.s, LLC aE. t.his locaE.ion and shall
expire aE such time t.hat. Tower Communicat.ion Expert.s,
LLC no longer occupies t.he subject property.

Failure Eo comply wit.h t.he terms of this special- use
shall render t.he special use nuII and void.

Section 5: That this Ordinance shaI1 be in fuIl force

and effecE from and af E.er its passage, approval , and publication

as required by 1aw. The Village Cterk is hereby directed and

ordered Eo publish this Ordinance in pamphlet form.

3

B.

D.



PASSBD Ehis 12th day of August, 20L3, by the Corporate

AuEhorities of tshe Village of Burr Ridge on a ro11 calf voE.e as

follows:

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENI:

APPROVBD by the President of the Village of Burr Ridge on
this 12th day of AugusE, 2013.

Village President.

ATTEST :

village Clerk



JI

it

Ill ll I

iliii,rli:fl

riilii
.lllt;
llllii

.:

i
i,:]
:'i ii(. ii

.'r;:

-l
Fr:EIExH

I

I

4:-,

=i

:i
Iri
{
,tli - -,I

I

,E**
t,,-9"

s

Y

o:: id:i )^
Yii*

: j o
-tl i rc,'i a
<'o-
L'

'+
1

t

iI
ill

IJ

ii

ti

at
_'

il
:L--
i,I:- k
t.t

!l
{-

\ 5_

,*
G
?
d

\.1

5
e

iF
\\
:u
+!
t !..sii
iiE;\r
..t.i
l't "

\: --:i.:i
'l':N
rt tl,'q{.i
ieirii:
!lR
* 

"tr
..i,

J^.1
$Tq
-^i lrijl('i
.t -\\
! ^*.:

..-oi n

I i*
{ <+

l-s_...--

!

t-,ii
ir

itj

r....... I

I::i:::r I

.l

*<

.)
,,1_-l

t
ri

r$
j,i



I

(

I
II



I

l

I



o
N

lt
o

$
o





VILLAGE OF Mickey Straub
Mayor

Karen J. Thomas
Village Clerk

Steven S. Stricker
Administraror7660 Counry Line Rd. ' Burr Ridge, lL 60527

(630) 654-8181 ' Fax (630) 654-8269 ' www.burr-ridge .gov

August 6,2013

Mayor Straub and Board of Trustees
7660 County Line Road
Burr Ridge, Illinois 60527

Re: Z-15-2013:16W260 83'd Street (Tower Communications); Special Use

Dear Mayor and Board of Trustees:

The Plan Commission transmits for your consideration its recommendation to
approve a request by Tower Communications Experts, LLC for special use approval
as per Section X.F.2j of the Zoning Ordinance for the outside storage of a maximum
of l0 business trucks and utility trailers in the rear yard of the property rather than a
maximum of 2 such business vehicles.

After due notice, as required by law, the Plan Commission held a public hearing on
August 5, 2013. The p€titioner stated that at most times they will have only one or
two vehicles or trailen stored ovemight on the property but that there may be times
where more vehicles are parked ovemight. The Plan Commission requested that the
trailers be kep directly behind the building but that the trucks may be parked
anywhere adjacent to the rear lot line.

After due consideration, the Plan Commission concluded that the special use
complies with the standards of the Zoning Ordinance. By a vote of 7 to 0, the
Plan Commission recommends approval of a special use as per Section X.F.2 j of
the Zoning Ordinance for the property at 16W260 83'o Street subject to the
following conditions:

A. There shall be a maximum of l0 commercial vehicles and trailers parked
ovemight on the property at any given time. All trailers shall be parked
ovemight directly behind the building. Trucks must be parked overnight
anywhere adjacent to the rear lot line.

B. The vehicles to be parked ovemight by authority of this special use shall
be of similar size and design as those shown in the submitted photos.



C. This special use approval shall be limited to Tower Communication
Experts, LLC at this location and shall expire at such time that Towe,
Communication Experts, LLC no longer occupies the subject property.

D. Failure to comply with the terms of this special use shall render the special
use null and void.

Greg Trzupek, Chairman
Village of Burr fudge
Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals

GT:JDP:sr



FY 2014 STP APPLICATION . GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

1. Answer questions in order, clearly reference and label attachments with the question number,
and attach in order

2. Be complete, but brief with your answers.

3. Do not include or attach full sets of plans or copies of PDRs or other reports - only include the
relevant pages, clearly marked with the question they pertain to.

4.

a. Do nol use any comb/spiral bindings - please use paper clips or binder clips to fasten
your application together.

b. Do not include any pages larger than 11" x 17"

c. Group all non-letter sized pages together to ensure proper scanning of your
application.

5. lf you have submitted the same project in a recent STP application cycle, please be sure to
use the FY 2014 STP Application Forms. You can cuUpaste from past applications, but
please take care to arrange your responses in the order requested in the current application.

6. lf you have submifted the same project in a recent Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality
lmprovement (CMAQ) Program application, you may submit the CMAO application form,
attached to the appropriate Part 1, Par12, or Part 3 blank application. Please also submit the
completed IDOT verification form and any necessary items listed for the Part below.

SUBMITTAL CHECKLIST

E Part 1 Application (New Highway Projects only)

E Location Map (Question A.4.c.)

E lntersection Geometry Worksheet(s) - if required (Question 8.1.d.)

E Future Traffic Projections from or approved by CMAP (Question C.3.a.)

! Emission Reduction Benefit Checklist (Ouestion D.)

X Part 2 Application (New TCM Projects only)

X Location Map (Question A.5.)

X Type "A", "B', "C', 'D' or "E" Worksheet

E Part 3 Application (Currently guaranteed STP Projects only)

X IDOT Verification Form (All NEW projects, or current projects with scope changes)

Submit the above items via e-mail (pdf format preferred) by 4:00 p.m. on Auoust g, 2013 to
Mike Albin, Transportation Project Manager, at malbin@dmmc-cog.org.



STP PROJECT REVIEWCOORDINATION WTH IDOT

All NEW projects, or guaranteed projects with scope changes, must be reviewed by IDOT District 'l -
Bureau of Local Roads staff pligl to submission to the DuPage Mayors and Managers Conference.
Projects that have not been reviewed by IDOT will be considered ineligible for funding.

The purpose of this early IOOT review is to assist sponsors in verifying the scope of work, time and cost
estimates for their project(s), and to incorporate the most recent IOOT design policies and procedures.
before the application is evaluated and programmed

Please contact Chad Riddle (847-7054406) at the District 'l Bureau of Local Roads and Streets as soon
as possible to arrange for your STP application revrew.

IDOT REVIEW VERIFICATION FORi'

To be completed for all new DuPage STP Applications (FY 14-19)

Municipality: Villaoe of Burr Ridoe

Contact Person: Paul Mav, Oirector of Public Works (Phone: 630-323-4733 Ext. 6000)

Poect Name: Bun Ridoe Sidewalk Plan

Date of Review with IDOT: 7/31/2013 via e-mail review

By: Charles F. Riddle, P.E.. Prooram and Office Enoineer (Phone: 847-7054406)
(Name of Local Roads Reviewer)

Please attach this completed form to the STP Project Application.



PART 2
FY 2014 - 19 SURFACE TRANSPORTATION PROGRAM FUNDING

NEW TCM PROJECT APPLICATION FORM

PART 2 - NEW TCM PROJECT APPLICATION FORM
This format is for lEW TCM prorects only Each project submitted for funding must be sponsored by a DuPage
municiPality. Projects sponsored by DuPage County, any DuPage Township, or any other transportation agency,
must have a DuPage municipality as a co-sponsor Co-sponsors are not required to linancially participate in the
project.

A Soonsor & Proiect ldentification

1. Project Sponsor

a Sponsoring Municipality or Other Agency Village of Burr Ridge

b. Municipal Co-sponsor (for County, Township or Other Agencres) NA

c. Other Participating Agencies (lf located in multiple jurisdictions or if other agencies (i e park or
school district) are sharing project costs) NA

2. Contact lnformation

a Name, title, phone number and e-mail address of sponsor's contact person for the poect
Paul May, P.E., Director of Public Works, 6303234733 Ext. 6000, pmay@burr-ridge.gov

b Name, title, phone number and e-mail address of consultant's contact person for the project

Joel Baldin, Senior Associate,312-634-2100, jbaldin@hitchcockdesigngroup.com

3 Prqect Name/Location (i e 'Downtown Bike Path",'First Skeet Sidewalks')

Bur Ridge Sidewalk Plan

4 Project Limits/Termini (For linear projects such as sidewalks, bike paths, on-street parking)

a. Location and Termini of Project (i.e. 'At the intersectron of First St ' or.First St. to Third St."),
including FAU Route Numbers, if applicable

The intersection of South Frontage Road and 75s Street to the intersection of South
Frontago Road and County Line Road. From the intersection of Burr Ridge Parkway and
County Line Road to th6 Park-n-Ride.

b. Length

1 mile.

c Map at suitable scale showing project locatton

See Attachment A.

B. PROJECT ryPE (check one)

ls this an lntelligent Transpodation System (ITS) Pro|ect? X rVo ! yes

For the area checked, complete the appropiate attached fom.

A. lmproved Public Transportation tr
B. High Occupancy Vehicle (Hov)/Parking tr
C. Traffic Flow lmprovements/Oemand Management D
D Pedestrian/Bicycle Programs X

TCM
PAGE 1



E. Feasibility/Demonstration Studies tr
C. PROJECT COST (Engineering and land acquisition are not eligible costs)

Construction/Capital Cost $622,150

Non-participating/Other Costs $317,296

Total cost $783,909

Please refer to the attached Construction Cost Estimate dated August 9, 2013 for a
detailed cost breakdown.

D. PROJECT FUNDING

Describe any current federal/state funding (CMAQ, ITEP, etc.) allocated to this project for any phase,
including TIP lD

No current federal/state funding is allocated to this proiect.

E, OTHER INFORMATION

1 ls this project consistent with any particular regional, countywide or municipal plan or program?

This project is consistent with the Village of Burr Ridge Pathway and Sidewalk Plan, Burr
Ridge Downtown Sub-Area Plan, Streetscape and Entryway plans for Downtown Burr
Ridge, and the l-55 and County Line Road lnterchange lmprovements (tTEp and |DOT).

2. How does this project help to implement the DuPage Area Tnnsit Ptan, or otheMise support public
transportation? (Please call Mike Albin at 630-571-0480, efl 222,it you need help answering this
question.)

One ofthe DuPage A.ea Transit Plan's objectives is to create inyiting pedestrian spaces
that will have a positive impact on transat rideEhip. This project supports that objective
by creating continuous sidewalk access, pedestrian crosswalks, installation of push-
button actuated pedestrian count-down timers, signage and landscaping. This project
creates safe, accessible connections from commercial, residential and hospitality districts
within the project area to Burr Ridge's downtown and the l-55 park-n-Ride.

3. Are you committed to the on€oing operation/maintenance ofthis project, once it is constructed?

Yes, the Village of BuI] Ridge will perform on{oing operation/maintenance of this project,
once it is constructed. The Village currently has maintenance agreements with IDOT to
maintain Village implemented landscape improyements.

4 Please explain any previous work or if this proposal is part of a multiple phase proiect

ln 2005, the Village of Burr Ridge adopted a Downtoryn Sub-Area Plan to transform an
office park into a modern, suburban downtown. The plan was implemented with the
construction of Burr Ridge Village Center, a 240,000 square foot retail and office
development with residential condominiums.

ln 2008 the village began stre€tscape and entryway planning with the goal of providing a
unified, identifiable theme for Downtown Burr Ridge. The Vi age invejteO $SOO,OOO tor

TCM
PAGE 2



signage, paving, and landscape enhancements for Country Line Road and Burr Ridge
Parkway.

ln 2010, the Village receiyed an ITEP grant for bridge enhancements on the l_55 and
County Line Road Bridge, which will coincide with IOOT's bridge deck replacement.
This project will be a continuation of the Village,s long-standing efforts to create a
walkable, safe and attractiye downtown enyironment. Refer to Attachment B for locations
of the Village of Burr Ridge's preyious and future projects.

TCM
PAGE 3

NOTE: The Conference res€rves the right to rcject any and all proposals. Projects are subject to federal
aDDroval and reouirements.



TCM PROJECT TYPE 'O"
PEDESTRIAN ANO BICYCLE PROGRAMS

,,VSIRUCI'O'VS:
1. Check TCM Upe that applies. Attach a prcject description and tocation map.
2. Comptete the Emissions Reduction Calculation Factors Below.
3. Projects should follow AASHTO, IDOT BDE Procedure Memorandum 95-21, and IDOT

Policies and Procedures lor Local Bicvcle Facilities (Nov. 11, 1997) & subseguent design
guidelines.

PEDESTRIAN/BICYCLE FACILITY

X stoewaux wDTH = 5 ft

E arxe LANe wDTH = ft.

E erre pnrn

E sHouloen
.ft.

fl
D wtoeR oureR urue wDTH = ft

CROSSING IMPROVEMENTS

E peOgSfRnru BRIDGE/TUNNEL (Applicants: see staff for guidelines on grade separations.)
ffi eeoesrnrnru srcNAL PHASTNG

E ercycle LooP DETECTToN

PEDESTRIAN/BICYCLE AMENITIES

E arxe Rqcxs, LocKERs, Erc.

OTHER

I seecrrv:
and landscaoino.

WIDTH =

WDTH =

EMISSIONS REDUCTION CALCULATION FACTORS

LENGTH OF PROJECT 1.5 (mi)

AVERAGE DAILY TMFFIC ON ADJACENT PAMLLEL STREET (within 0 6 mr)'l.|.800 on Burr Ridoe
Parkwav, 24.700 on Countv Line Road

NAME OF PARALLEL STREET South Frontage Road, Burr Ridge Parkway, Lincolnshire Drive

LAND USES SERVED
residential areas
parks
recreation areas
churches

yesx_no_ shopping centers
yeslno_ hospitals
yesf,no_ employment centers
yes_noX_ government offices

(Show ped/bike generators and mafu adlacent paraltel slreet on Location Map)

schools yes_nol local businesses
libraries yes_nol industrial plants

yesf,no_
yes_noX_
yesx_no_
yesx_no_
yesX_no_
yes_nol_

planned bike trarls yes_nol other (Village Center event space) yesx_no_
ls the project included in the DuPage County Bikeway Plan or other regional

existing bike paths yes_nox_ publictransportationfacilities yeslno_

or does rt a facility contained therein?

TCM ryPE 'D'
PAGE 1



" The Wllage ol Burr Ridge is requesting funding for pedestrian lighting and street lighting fot this
proiect. Since 2010, there have been over 60 traffic accidents within the project limits, a third of which
occurred at night. The Village of Burr Ridge would like to install pedestian and stfeet lighting to
ptoYide belter light coverage, creating a safer pedestian environment. Combined with the crosswalk
imProvements and push-bulton actuated pedestian count-down timers, these improvements will help
to create a walkable and safe pedestrian route trom the Park and Ricle to the commercial, residential
and hospitality districts in Burr Ridge.

RESUBMITTAL
PAGE 1



EI

lil

E
!
E
o

-t-

l-sll

lr]

i
H
Hl

H

E
l-Bl

E
E

g

s

5

5

E!
-9eg
E

6{
?s
c.9

,E

IJJ

o

o

3l

-,1
3f,
$tfl

Hg${dn3";
al 

= 
E.iEE9p





*i/ |

t-t'
o:agz-
E E=
= E-E
RES

t

oowHtt t0 o

E ,i l'E E: I,
= - !aE;E,?

EEE!5f!-
!*ol!.

E:

le



August 8,2013

One-Year Term
4/23/12 - 4/23/13

Cooper's Hawk
Rob Pesci
General Manager
510 Village Center Drive
(630) 887-0123
FAX (630J 887-6942
roesci@ chwi nerv.com

Capri Ristorante ltaliano
Terry Inendino
Manager
324 Burr Ridge Parkway
Direct (630) 649-9303
[630J 4ss-4003
FAX (630) 45s-5777
terrvinendino@vahoo.com

Porterhouse Steaks & Seafood
f ose Marinez
Co-0wner
75W776 North Frontage Road
(630) 8s0-eeee
cELL (708J 813-8005
FAX (530J 850-7618
jmarinezl@aol.com

Atso

Steve Stricker, Village Administrator
Lisa Scheiner, Asst Village Administrator
Phil Yaeger, Boost Creative Marketing

Two-Year Term
4/23/12 - 4/23/L4

Kirsten's Danish Bakery
Kirsten fepsen
Owner
94 Burr Ridge Parkway
[630) 6ss-2066
Cell [630) 244-4711
FAx [630) 655-3477
kirstenthatdane@comcast.net

Wok N Fire
Victoria Alanis
General Manager
590 Village Center Drive
(630) 323-s100
Cell (630) 532-796e
FAX (630) 323-1,270
burrridee@woknfire.com

Topaz Caf6
Becky Fleck
Director of Special Events
780 Village Center Drive
(630) 6s4-7616
Cell (6301 546-8942
FAx (630) 654-1717
beclry@topazcafe.com

Eddie Merlot's
Steven Zambrzycki
Sales Manager
201 Bridewell Drive
(630) 468-2098
Cell (708) 691-t520
FAX (630J 590-s847
stevenz@eddiemerlots.com

H/employees/bpopp/mydocuments/address/D/DISTRI BUTION-Restaurant Marketing Subcommittee



gE
lr arv Harrell
J a nret Larlrcncc
Srelcu l{eneses
Kim \\'enkus

I5\\'400 Hal.lester Dr. Burr Rid8e, lL 60527 Phole: 630-920-1969 l-'ar: 630-920-197j

August 2, 2013

Yillagc of Bulr Ridge
Board of Trustees
7660 S. Counll l-ine Rond
Burr Ridge, IL 60527

RE: Pedal lhe Parks Signagc Rcqucst

The Burr Ridgc Communit! Pirk l-oundation is holdin8 its Pcdal the Parks eYent fundraiscr to berefit the
Burr Ridge Pal'k District on Sundal', Scptcmber 8,2013 fronr 9Atvl til l2Noon. As rou knou., r'e hrvc rlready
receiyed approval from lhc villagc Board and Policc Dcp0rtnrenl for the event but \!.ould like to rcquesl the
placement of signaSe on ccrtain intersections in thc Village from Ssturda)', August I7 until Sundal, Scptenber
9.

BO 4RD OF DIRE(-TORS
David Baran
Laufie Chang
Barbara DohrnraD
Paul Ifallor-an

rr u lr.brparks.olg clicl on "Foundatioll''

Attrched is a sanrplc of lhc siBDs

signrge 'ri'ill also be printed in a

Dislricl pal.k bouudaries and iD

ar.ailable if necessary.

Signage nill not bc placcd on the
localed.

$hich arc tc[t frau]c stYlc aDd 24 inches u'ide b1,26 inchcs loDg.'l'hc sanre
srDaller size sin)ilar to a politicrl sign to be placed rlithin Burr llidgc Park
lhe fronl lards of foundation nrembers/steff lrornes. I'hcse addrcsses are

samc cor[crs rrherc existing Burl Ridgc concert/fat ntcr's ntrrkct signs are

Plcase bc sdlised fllst Casc (CNII) is spolsoring tlrc c\cnt. P€rtrtssion is bcilrg lcceircd lrorD an\.propert\
osncrs lhcrc thc signs ll'ill be located.

'Ihe locntioIls flrc:
l\lB liinancial Bank E-1"rend Itxdison (southllest corn€r)
eritlqr-{Ht- Countr l.ine Road f B. r. r?ro6* P6e*.,-r:/
Burt Ridgc Unitcd Church of Christ - N\\ Corner of I'laifilicld rnd Courtl Linc
llnllance lo Case proPerlY al Norlh lirontagc Rd.

\,

Firtartcc. llrrlr l{irlgi l'lrli I)irtrict
taff l-irrir,rn- llrrrT llitllc ('r,rDnlrttit\' l)arl; I.orrndation

goaqaq ilz Va defrure4 cnu'kaall4 o//?d ar44 /a?4 lilhkl 
"tce&o



Burr Ridge
Community Park Foundation

BIKETOUR
Sponsored By

September 8. 2013
To register, please visit:

www. b rpa rks. org/fo u ndation or
cal! 630 .920.1 909

-t-:-^t ,r,,. _ tt

.E\



7 /25 /20L3 Dane Wisniowicz
7812 Dorchester Lane
Darien, Illinois 50561

Village of Burr Ridge
Public Works Department
781 Commerce Street
Burr Ridge, Illinois 60527

Dane Wisniowicz

Public Works Management,

As ofrhursday August 1't I will beresigning from my position with the village of
Burr Ridge Public works. I would like to thank you foi the opportunity of belng
employed with your department

Cordially,



FOUNDED IN I9.16

.I'RLIS-I'EES

Hamilton "Bo" Gibbons
Jill K. Strenzel
Michael L. Orrico

Michelle A. Cibson

r)Er>L"t'\' CltIEI.-
Paul L. Ross

I )Er>t"t'\' CHIEF
Jack L. MancioneTRI-STATE

l.'lRE PR()TE(l-I'lOir.. I)ISTRI(l't
419 PLAINFIELD ROAD . DARIEN. ILLINOIS 60561 . (630) 323-644s

August 16, 2073

Moyot Mickey Stroub
Villoge of Burr Ridge
7660 County Line Rood
Burr Ridge, lL 60527

Deor Moyor Stroub,

Doy ofter day we heor ond reod obout fires thot kiil men, v,tcnten, ond children of olt
oges. At times it con wipe out on entire fomily. Even when there ore no deoths involved
in fires, the loss ol property con odd up to thousonds, possibly miltions of dollors. Not to
mention the sentimentol loss to its victims. The Tri-stote F!re District works hord ot
gefting the word out on fire sofety with progroms we provide to schools ond businesses.
At the Tri-state Fire District, we know thot there ore still peopte thot can benefit from o
Re-emphosis on fire sofety. They believe thot it will never hoppen to them.

Thot's why we ore osking the Villoge of Burr Ridge to occept this proclomdtion for Fire
Ppv?.r.i t Vleek on,l Fire Sofetv Month in October. t think that bv occeotinq this
Proclomotion, more people will understond the seriousness of fire ond toke oction to
enforce fire sofety.

Thonk you for your tirye,

,,C:>,*tl( , ).Y
Dovid D. Zolesiok
Public Educotion Officer



PROCI,AT,IIATTON

OCTOBER TS FTRE SAFETY TTO,|JflIH

IIHERE,AS, smoke and poisonous gases are the Teading causes
of death in fires and can kiJ-L a person Tong before the fLames
will; and

WHER3iAS, underestimating the power of the fire and the Eime
iE Eakes to escape a home fire puts peopTe aE severe risk for
fire death and injury; and

IIHERE;AS, deveToping a home fire escape plan and practicing
it aE Teast twice a year is criticaT Eo escape a fire; and

IITIBPdEAS, making sure Ehat multi-sEory homes and commercial_
buiTdings are equipped with working smoke deEectors and tire
aTarms; and

r/JJERF,AS, a compiete home escape pTan includes everyone in
the household knowing two ways ouE of each room, having an
outdoor meeEing pTace where everyone meets when Ehey are out of
Ehe house, and remenbering the Tocal fire emergency phone
nunber; and

qIHERB;AS, NFPA, the official- sponsor of Fire prevention
Week, has documented many Tives saved as a resul.E of having a77
homes in lTTinois equipped with smoke deEectors; and.

$IHER8,AS, Ehe fire servjces are dedicated Eo the safeEy of
l-ives and property from Ehe devastaEing effects of fire; and

WHER8,AS, the mertbers of the fire service are joined by
oEher concerned citizens of Burr Ridge, as we77 as other
emergency service providers and safeEy advocates, businesses,
schools, service cTubs and organizations jn their tire safety
etforEs; and

NOW, THBREFORB, the ViTTage of Burr Ridge hereby designates
October as "Fire Safety l4onEh" and ca77s upon the residents of
Burr Ridge to participaEe jn fire prevention activities at work
and schooT, in order to ensure their safety and Ehe safety of
Eheir faniTies and friends in the event of a fire.

Dated this 72th day of August 207j.

AttesE;

vif l-age CTerk

Mayor



VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE

ACCOI]NTS PAYABLE APPROVAI REPORT

BOARD DATE: 08/12/13
PAYMENT DATE: 08/13/13

FISCAI 13-14

10

2t
31

33

51

52

61

FIJND FUND NAME

General Fund
E- 9l-1 Fund
Capit.af Improvements Fund
Equipment. Replacements Fund
Wat.er Fund
Sewer Furd
Inf ornation Technolog'y F"uId

TOTAI, AIL FUNDS

Legislation
Admini st.rat. ion
Community DeveLopment.
Finance
Police
Public works
Water
Sewer
fT Fund

TOTAL

PAYAI}LE TOTAI
A1''OUNT

a7 , 644 .23
1,030.59

450,475.52
14, 945.50

401,'176.82
L,232.68
7 , 355 .32

87 ,644 .23
1,030.59

450 ,415 .62
14,945.50

40L,716.42
L,232.64
1 , 355 .32

s964 , 4OO .76 $964 , 400 -'7 6

PAYROLL

PAY PERIOD ENDING .]I'LY 20,
AND PAY PERIOD E}IDTNG AUGUST

2 013

3, 2013

TOTAI
PAYROLL

3,51?.35
34 , 694 .37
19,573.1I
7'7,8'79.74

255,].'74.95
53,506.12
53,74]-.75
r5, 958 . 84

409 . O7

s455,444.'11

GRAND TOTAI sl- , 4L9 , 845 .47



,ts
,da

*cl6:Eo'onE e i i:o!o

fr E E : s E ! e :. $B u:ES$[ 3 B

L!- c - o'r-; oH6r--i i:n ooo@ 6N .; E noNi diiN r! | id: iN E F 
' 

iNo i r oncrooo Zooo o 6ooi o@ d !.o!:!\od\<6 6 6ho6^-,^ ;NNs o rNN\o@N@ a cros d FN@; r" diii;;;;+ ;F\roo\oor4 6,rss{+: -rrrs o orrN6l.t o orr, o o<<qsno oo<<@ a ibFroroo\ i dsii6\iri.@ ; ;oo6 ; :iAin;;- i.o

6 o66 X -o-- Xn ::Hi .;

ri!riiroocc o> o ooooco99 c! a .naaau.4 EE 0? 0? ! cicoqr !!(J '! !!uuidou\ur ooc a ccccuoH H! (.r ! oooi,j -lcca loo .- eeeqllq o 6 's o:: . q -e-e-e-e uoarE=o6i!,! ouoo a 6666da F(.)oo i< E OOTOOni o!.r (0.i.d.4 0, ! !r r{ i.allcoolcc! d qa&qo
rrH o, cr-itt o, o,o,ruo6 !!BrJoE coBr > nd,AAotqloo oo( aO OI!&r Ctrti O6CO aJ<trv!z:i! o t1 corj >;&&ddoo64cNrlLU orddA=i! !r!.i! (J.==atoa (D .o.o ! € q.i 6d,d4aA no- rr ! o a .dddd iord:)D>(D.oo oE>(, o-444;ii

\E

r\ u

iiH:3\\
o,c60\of f NN o I o <;<-\\i= l! I j
r I6r-- o, oro ooo 5\oi r r o o >rqrnoo
>p\\ (.) (.) aeiU(rOo
<, o qr o EH!!ee! cic ouuur o x e
E OUO

dN42, a a q orod o u uo r

giiooooo !io-
;@@iiiHd :oo
;6r)@@@\O\O .l<<;rrrrrrr ^:r r

=r r

or r r r I I I doo

5 -------

Er ooooooo

o o>c ! Elr-eo.o o l[ (U
a a a t) ct/jaiiB 6H()U E!
r!>>rr€do
o!rio o0)6 l!! O ii!!oll;odooro6rl,c&&>..a-d
c l! (rB
o rD rrJ ct codi o 6 El!l!d)(I)(o
6 ! ! O Or'd N!o6E6t!.i
d c c oo"
o.4.i.c 5 -Q 0JOEIFO'>

H o. ia,o - -bca c c
FA
F,F)

AJ
6br,r I

- E cor oHi\ oH (.)'Er-
uro!; 11 (I)l
116ar),Ca41,Aal,
o.o r r, r c\oa oi o oicoqoc-c;r! oco.iri > >o.4 ,o5 rr rr !io6ito a(Dc!!! oE.HOOTC' O! q! o ol; lla o O.

!t!(/)oaa
= odocc,lEoroOEEHONU

or
co o
u- n cCm , 56 5:.4F,--@

6(J\Cr
a co' r- o6!- l!NF)dod o,
,ol.oFllc.
< !1 6, I o J 4 ! 5 Or \iiNdb >
rl, a+o\\ I rD
o o 4l o.o u Ei l!
l!.a-a o a.a o E!rE>-o>.40
JO!iE O! (.) ,7>o tr oU) o ! uc \\ c'ar>>ocoo -i o6oriril60q
;rJlr!oii c irEo!

o.i o
,r ! > o o i o-.co!!riI!I!:
;i od o o oJ s € o
EO[llErE Uoo& oo(.)<

oo> o Eri.4 crr .a oo>oc > ud,! oo,!oEE O >c(, o o a al! UEI O
='E 6 1lrri c o ri a{(r'!dor! (n() OE OU
rii'!!oi ,lo'!r.o!l!coi!>-; o rlr.d.H l! ri ul!(Jo.!3(')El! rE C4 0l! !r C 6.a Oi 0)(lrc€ oc(,<,!6'.a 0J c N.d ol!r! d 6 a(! O! l!o d-o rr !.4E5.O i rr o -o.H (D ooz4.>z'd,et

iH!

Eo o c c i
'ni a oD
I > I ! O dFr!'sorl, .aEo
!ftoc-cc!-
or!-iio,.4i0)jlooi. ol!rncn.a o l! d u!! o o r o tr >!o6@cF)rroioq)rr .l!1
\o@ !No c,a rlr\ !\HIrlE 0ro tr|! i c 1rc o cli r! r cErrr!o.eD!.i (.) E -O! rl.'6 0 E u !l>ooococ. oi\ C ri O O tlr,! l! > o rr (.) c o(Jrrorr<
i o.d ! O! o U -ll!ou ti oa! o or

-=,.1 o, r{:l= o,o
6oi4!.uu4@F

z

_*NNo;;{{NN
i iiooo
E; ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' 'di ooo
":YTT??TTT?
opiiaco. I r r r r r r r r

l!Oiii

Eooooo--- 966--
=oNNNdlrri !6=m@Eoooooooo :oo6-;$oo6ooo@ :{+r6;l I I rr rr r il r r r I

;r r r rrrrr Jrr I I

ar r rr I I I I

o:iiiiiii

:ooooNoo
.:F{=rq6-
,:rss5Gs66;r r r r r rr
ir r r I I tt

ar r r r r rr

E

!

4-
ox

3 ix
> .i9!( RztX --.
N Q" -
4 b!!q

; Eiia 66

o 4!

,a
E
az
;(,



ioo!,6o9ooo
ooooo666o

6 06N@orrcif;o\
NN@Hd

a zz
Oo
<=

6 6naa
6iiF,F)@ooo\\zzzza.2zz2, o -Crarna(o@EEEE cc !,>HHHH irosrooo @col6::+ai\io oooeooooooooo -E _9or{9{6fi :ee Noo(J66o o.o.\o\ooooo s- I

N N @ o E H (o o o o cj cj cj cj N n n;; d

nt
jo
I!E

;.:-h6n ^,^,^,;,i,
FF^^=: !-i! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! 1! I rr I I I I I I I I I I i ?

;r r r r r r rttrr r r ttt
ooooo oooooii6i:ii

co, I r r r r r lr ll r r lr r r I I I I I I r I I I r-''i,,
iii::JiIiar o

___.-),r___ 3

@ N q 9 9 q qto@ sa{;Gcicjcio _r

.H.H(.)6.t6r ! cccaaaicc; , ; E;;;;EE
r[r!>oo= o. o E l!o (.) (.) (,) (,) o ! oorr.i.a 6 o oj -... o oojcuu . r r r r i roocccccc orroor(nr! ,n .n . ; qJroca ccccr:uoicH (Doo<noo! o : > (.t q o o o o o u o o o o < a oO;; o666traa;*-qq d, .zt!, u ! c c > o o o o o o o qr 0 - € .i.;-;-;6 6 irr oo!rro dc(rHH !rrnnnE -o-.. i.4.a.a.a.a-4-ae!cj{ . c a.;.;.;.; .;.;.- :o o o o o o ! (D o 6urr r rstooooooooo 6 ! q u o o 6,r,>>>>ooo o oouuu oo oo,oioiio o! -ua.n6 a o E o .i u O d rt i i i I - - - J u

c c c c c c o!!i = Ed o a, E c r.4 c u u p ! u, D! iJ o o l! 02 c c 6 6-;:;i i: r I c co o o o o o a c c o qu E o ! !.4 (D o o o o, o o o r!.; * o+r o ci ud.a.. - j;,;,;,; o! ocr 'l o.4 ! ! o d o !p qGGq'.ii! o6_ - i i - - nnri ii;,i.i i !r. rr r ! ! ! o > > u o a,4 B uc, D 6 a a $ i! rd 6 '! { i! l! l! i o i ci o oA 6 6 6 Li !rD rD o {D iD oJi c!! c l! 6 x o o a a@aaa<hqaa66 d n oi n o, c,.a; iiiiddd d 0,:E t t E I :C l! O < < 4 rd rd O CrDeortE -!J ur-oo---- _ ira 2 o ! q i c c c o o u u (, (J U o o ! ! l! i eEEEUUo:--ooooo Ni.ird i; irj .;.;; ,.;.;.;.i.i 6 o r o o oH:5 5 5 6.:.;.:^o
o o k € q or rr, r, it a ) a - - c :a q E o,! E a -a o o o e E ts E fu. od e e e e.. F F r,r Er x. z z a t\ > U,, o F) E E 6. 6. o. r o. n [ [ E n 5 B < A a d.i 6 6 j j j ; n f i i cro c- IE\\eactq,o . r I ..1i Fr tolrlr- i ooo oI ijo+crr Fr, '! o c co o, o c i; 6I,x33; s:P s ; E -:-.;9 r: r::!.! t;orDi .eu u i io ::!3- -9f ;!EAboor ; i;;.,",

.ciFIIl 6!110. - - ord olL -.i\.=L@i-dira acc cNN\-,j:t.4.d, ua DjjJi!rc!6 6 -o.o. oarAE_- i-- Fr- o r o ., ru .4 .4 dl i ': + F i cD€n:oinnnioo :r - i?co;o;raorF)or0,6oo(J- I rqoE .4 I rT =iiiTo.r>rcb - ;66;\;--.!rF)55! @ori!Ei 4r \o o e ; N o N ; G o n r o o o rF,rDFroFrtuouu.! or\o!r o E o o - i :i n ; - ; - o u I o c 4,!,!o{!r cr r c Ea{rrDdqcoo'Erro>o < ,!i; !c . d o d ; o + o -; b ; < i ; u 'i ?:-*3:eB3;flo!.n.4 9 o.E I o'U'o\-cr o!.d! o iD! o.+i+++<+-+i.upr o ;- . --,! E E 5ii!oo(J4aaaa rroo6E-aooEc \or\\\\coor . l!iN<.i6di; -i'!oo- r! H ,!oo ! u ! .4 o ! J ! r o o, or o oirdN-iioirio< E !l Ll O > i! 0r ! ! q 6 6 o t CcCCCa.;cC C,!aqr5 E Ncoo.irEp, j o.r.a a.i.4 da_A-t-; E L; -it-t 
= 

uu6.oa 4 a d 4 o ., 01 x 0" o c o u c 6 6 .! i! ,! or . o ,! ,! - ! E,' n t o p b 6 & D o E E - ci -eEEee E !ooo q,Ero oj!l!EeeeE- 6EEEocc crDcNorr corDioo! >,! E E puz\ oud o.c.o - - -; d; EB.; i.:i:i,r.i: E E_6 Io o o o o o o u o o 4 a a a x (, o! (n.4 Oo.ooo.p u ooo.U E! o,.r oo- r! > H a.6.d.oooI,r q, Qr.i 
'n 

i o f.4 o .- / c c-;i.7;3 n i uj d6 o T i r d i.li o,,ra a a a.a.aO o o'.r ! rr xo.r9 a! q o o 5 a.t a a-a-; a a aE o,! c\ a a oo o o; a a b6*c c c c c E ,r ! r{ < ! rr o o o3 c o O! o .rc|trt uo o o.BAo o o,!rr ! 6 > > >< dbcuj a5 5 D > D 5 { H tu e o < <,r r! Q a 4 n a u a d (tr rd rd n t i n i Ii > o rn.r o a 6 d I b b a !i d : ; *

i

*,^
ox
o :id

lB i5
i ,a
> !93
!. 1'o

oxz

n n9

I E56 6.a
ri 

".

E

-;n !\,E
z

@o@ ,.1o5a o



i9
i'l('\ F, : 666 ,5F) 6 ; oo6+NO NX.) rri-N@6@ 4 ooo sNoNiio6o{! ,, -NN oho6t No I I ; I I@ rN^roooinaa66 ! NNoro@ e ; o6q NN t siiFr666q$r rr,rNN ri, o o 6 : i E E 6 o' @ @ 

= ; Fr:oi-,6r-NN I t99ooo@{ I I @@NNoN@ro ? o\oF@ I 
' 

aa6\O(o6J a Oooo6@@6\ Irr ooa;oNN(ooooo(Dql \ooooo ss<o(h o oaNN;oooNa60rooi oF,or6, |..FFF> i NNNNTi\d\ol'

---. :i iid

d NoooaN-Ni\\\\ n \<<<<\\\\ri.l:.tt.'tf':rr
a oooobbooou,0)0!!!o

-a a!.a i - > ooooooo ooo>E . ccouoo oo <l!> HrD n' !!r.l!!!:d .a-a-acooo qoccci a je
c l).p c !r ccccccc ,, lrD.auo cj.oFiiFi i ;-A aa o .6 o croo!!{6 ,))41 EE o!i l.qLa o.l c (Joo,a.t,t,i iii(Jt >> oo -. - da

o o o r! c! o rD1515! q q q o1,o ! rJ ! i o L I!.i.i o o o rr c E E E 6 !) ot.i4cctu i o u (o . o i! c c o o o !: I I t o o l! 6 !! o J o O oddaj!ccl! ! ! 1! C 6 tr O.a 8 '! r[EEE O O O O:E E r 5 5G (r ! !).r c, or a;;E; id or,!0ro3,n.4 .4l,/) c!ooo ouu 6aaooitzzzze - 6i6rooooqni >q Btn-Hl! I& 14 I! I! I I < c < c ! 4 a o O ! ! ---.) !cii-iiq,0)q,ooc!c !>t dE\ourrl.! cF rrrrttooroo! od66ouon(/jo l!<l! C.d q, rHC cc-Qa--a;-;i in jj;:' (J@oo c,o.'c - E r c c c E i i 3 } i o o o ,! ,! ,u j d,---dool! C C.i D.i o N p i! pH C c o, o llr (r O O O tr rr.4.i.i iLj i o o O O oio!!!! ! 0r 0r Ot; c o\u o r! ! o ! o o o, rD u o rJ u u o u l! l!i--! or u u;i d l! 11 h 6 6a . i J,j i ir; or o, or; o r,) (D ! o ! ! rH c E o,.D c c c c c c c c ci-- 6 t o o;rcici - i i E - !}66; E L qr,! !
-.o ! ! Eng . o 2 o.a o '! r{ ri o o o d.d.a.e o o o o o q o o a-A,A a, a.;.;.i E .,1 qj oj.I L rr:.ro o o 4 rrr E D > ro (-) B o F o o o (J o > > > > E E d d d frzt B B B o o r r: :E:E tr 5 i !. !i i o d o r-

b .r .!Ni.r,i.i F) 4a OL466lE rr prr i ,]rN\r- ! - a i :il - 6loN\oo.rc a !@.,r c 5r i6!t\it ror J -!6., a>N i N:J.H 6 
'H!ir\:F, ') f -)F) 6 orr;i A!1, - Fr- oior;\! rFritoE ll i r ..i; Bo a o, ou 6 ,! 5\ i ! | c r oiia&r Fro.HF) rr ooN (F)>!xiD!E!! +{r+:i- a D t<< oo \

E6Oo.id)(J- 56€s\r NoOXOEra.d ! t!.)Fr, .) o;oo \\ aJNdioic4\N !ro !\-e! q>l. .d!o,iiab 6i66^ Erii<\\<o lclooiol- c.r{c\o@r rf aaa Noi!!ttq,!-!bo E \ii(Do-i No o ,c+riioo-i-- o 6l!l!l! \\_ oqoo lr o r5 r''.rr E or o l!:c rl, c6{66 oi cii rii lr o i > torri!o r r (J o F) E i 6 .i c u o u ! \ e 
'n o (,1 (, o ! u - o- rr)ri ioooioor.-cdi.q E.nrccoro <o o(r.4ou DEFF-1iaci! o l! E o' 3 0 .H .o , .H i H (u o c o ru @ H i @ ! 9 0 !icri.4-a )iaiic d6di4iro!!!qJor(,).o \iioriri.; o\\\\ ar H <)4:7 ccrrf !!!!iD dnnnr,!,!uE,ccE!\6 qDl!.i> U6ll! o'orolEhr o crr\rttttE o -rr<qpq-!0?qq I >qn-q?9'ccccoo 'd u>o-a .c.c ouuuA ioro.ror iictr-c!!5r o |. E I I ! > E 9 Ll! t t .n .n .n .n , o ! o i !Ero,EiodiD.d,,F- 9:. q O > C O O B ! >t 
' 

! ! I I o r g o\rr € Or o o!!\\\\ o c o l! l!! i ri ! aEFEqryu'.cl] (D.4 rroo o99s9rr ;oco r!qqddiiii- o.o-o, > or6i!!4Er,Eo,i> ! Dti6C EEEE 4.a .a O,o oO4.4.i !!!o!!to1600 oHo oo iorurio.oc ooooo,a oc o rr oo.t E!!!,!H! q, oui.a o c!!!a466q Er rjr rJ\\ E Eo oJca,idlD'oH4!roo.oooolcoooooc,'o}-i!9o'!!!;;ooood
rD c co r. rlro.0, 0.l! t4 a.c,E, o ooo.r ! o o o o o o o o ! ooo-.4oD 5No"zJoda I! !.1 o(a(a:tsdrB l! l! Bio:Eo.tu(/) uo = FFFF!a itu L, o. L1 i\i!dr!

o

co7*EC
- 

goNN jN--*';_.j-6- :o!.,f,6;do6o 6 :_.j o;?<s< ;6006z; r r r r r r r r r r I I I I I I I I I I I I ; I I I I I I I 
' I6-ooori-ss*-= r r r r n ' ' ' ' I I ' I I.ioooo

@NNNN
to@@@cor l r r r i r r I r lr r r r r,oooo droooo
l!Oiii

E

U

Erox
o :u

I if

3 i"=
6 *Ei

H 
=oo 6ln

oi

t

-.i! !
E

z
F]o



!

UEdd

o ; aa
do.

6 ,,,, N
r d F) F) F) Fj@@6 \\{\oro
e c sioon;o (IJ o6i r i-4 e 6r6F6t:, o. r.) I iNN+v5o@ lt .a o F. N s \o { o o J .i G ri 6 5n rr: , rrFs>oF do6r6\b,rd6 br oaioNo\F:;S

9Noo+:ro;;Ai 6 6, \o F) N r F- @ n 6\ tr ;n (, o ; iri 6 t ;

>E
3rrJ

, Lroioo li
iNiE6oi

oo!t

oo
E idd E I g

qoi rl .,FF EQ C a
H * i:. c)c ! .-o o o (Do !!'9o - !o0.r o c rr_i 2.]!or.4c! loq0?u,Ecrrrr i!.;u c a
- c c.r! o o o o 6-Q J O -!! ! E ! .i UrcJ(rooo .ao 5.ijciiEFr(r!! B ii,g()U< .4oO olo.Eo ioc
,qqlr9nn o.i.Ju aa.aOOO!tri!oo!qo F F .4 rU It C !t ct trt a u oioo.dE saa-E9!!Yr 24OFF o 6 c.;666 6E ;a@@01F4tutu<<>FD>U()Oatra

< 0JiT!- A Ao oJi a \i€r]:, D ^b r-d: idFE4 r or@ o oa- r:E<o rF)- E rii
opr.6od. dpin:lID(Jr tr-o>.D-aai ,d- \\ o I a ii O o- , o_ 5 i>d|d,! J- El, oii E?N- 6 E c c O Fr i dr ,{ o 5 I l

i? b r .:.6 -, -^ ; e -E'' _ E' + ; ! : g Eo r I 9Fr >dr (r, o.--.- p >+- !_cii'\oFFE--oc- orp,u,E,E o o'!E__G-ji
!99 !.44 o 0J E !! o !>:-! I do! o o rD(J E!I I9q -4 gqnJ o c >r< 3 t.aa A;c,a.c i\\\\ i! \o-- 

--qo L,6i!Ecol! l!(ro(.)oo\
EE!u EoE.4.i.4.i-i-l!!! q oEo (/ooo.i4.r'rrrr:tq.t! E,6 oJ ori-- o- o i, i.) o u c oE.aaq-:,] o,! !iii ! o.! (D rD rD o o o9ccro (u,!o6diii!oo D 5 F.(.4 3 - 3 3 U = d 3 ln !t rd rJ co F

(,

e
!

q

c EN
eo

.i ;.:
tior

t 9q_E

.E

trEg*
_Iooo-
: Xr.- r r r

F
F

4,a E

I

eEO

@!!!?n!tooo
{Jd9sslBl ! I I III
rolY9

-! ! I I rr r r I I I I I I

6@!?!!?{'moo11 .1.1Fr)11--
99990!!9@@ o\oeGG@Gcor r r tl tttr I I I I tttt tttPai-4

-.

,: i,

+so

-iic993:55ii

',AA:

a

o
U

o
9c

4-
ro:
I! >d d

B i5 9< ".<
A ,d

> lg:

d XjNo
6 ^ti=

U lIF ;E rg 5

E.A

o!\rlr
a2

@o@ ,.1
o5A O



!F.a-,t xz.aE iiE6
iittttttt co

HHaaBu

- q :Rtr r-
H io ; F)o
i ,6 ;
, F,H ; O\

g6n 6a
rooo or6 ri (rodi\oF

o o I I Nf, I I

o@- o -

,t
o1

--- b : --iir cr lrl

ooo ti Ei

---- : :
-i:: ; d

\\\\\\\\\\ n ,c.rrr ooooo F a
oo

aac)
o.i.;F,!!'a > OOOOOO.OOOO,>ooooo.oooo,o-r{ !i!'! l!0(I) aalaaa):taa 0, !o (J o oq) aaaaq

e rr ri o o 0J iJ or o o oJ o o]r
'!'! 2 rl or iD o o o o o o o o o u o o {r.a d E.i F .4.4.4.4 _4 _4 -4 _4 t4u o EB E c rqqc ( o i rD o oqq
'! l! o 4'n oo ooooooooooo l!cc oc c,.i o N o o o o o o o o o o o o o o oGrr&..r.,{.a ! ri ! u o o o o o O O a a.;-o1r!ooo((cccccc. a!)-o-q rr 0r l!.A 4.4 it ) ) a a a ) ) ) i iE E O > z E E E r( r( &, r< d. d, n n n d z
orl !a-e\\oooirrc> ! ri lorqr our\o)rr!eolo'!Ti.rE! 6 r] !!! i.r tndda- - a l!(J{'!.4.r !r{!L)O.i m- b:i6,U Uc,r]!r!r.;-lu'oii aal !r !!!rr!ooa- r^F)b.a rr o ! ! ! rr l! l!9 (I)
-ori\iFr> I I riocoodl!uorraq, arr\oolrcocc(Jo ,!.;I i .a Fr > 4 o o !r o Er o o rr rru>_ t! r r ,r > >,!F FF ! ! o o)Erd(DoEd.io c oocc!k9Co(rErrrrq .o c cccooo,oo c\.d (J !E 1r o c o o o oFF a,p.i!r- >Erd oc6ccFF oo orr -oooc6ui!l! ortuFor
!> ror.-aaoQ Uc)ororr<- 6'co.?o)(u jrrp 'l IE o.,!o, uro >ouu ,r x,.t l cc-!
9OOlrOjl-O-O: }. (ro>>tzp
9d' !o(r .oEro>u>>uC)ir(o

- o!or, ci;
Z a.ac o-ol!l!o
; .itqo! cco6.r6<<<<oL
[>|]4 NN-;6o

:;i]to.n!qoor mr'-rmot>6!!\!r}tuuHEEEE6
o,; ? ?FP og x x0 zzz zU@\oU r{ oa O @ ro H E 5 to !l Il] or (J U U (J <J OOU (J,

HEooo;^<sN

qH l ! ! I I I I I I
c ooo

{l! IIIIIIIIIHo9oo ooooooe{ ssg

!rr!!qco.r r I I I I I I I I I I I

H 
' 

OO,! o.o

-io
> E )llf >co ! il!.O

oo o to
.4C rroctr.a€!!ola
o! q o o! o!srrOr&r&rD!rr!o]J orEocEroxra 3lr!

c q o o o >cdlcFtitr icc l! -o -a o o.6'd Ei B 3 E\o,Ea oi o o r!, o)o! oi;io'!EOlii.-l o)6troaa.io!F6:EBB>:EO
!o
O-

d o3- !o)i oo.)oo r- dr-

o'-) o !' r o.4,Ndr 5 p!
lllx(l)oo oo o,tro I t!\ oc4a4pt),

6 6 d< E *rz

;.o-^--oo
oi:l?1!!9:Y

:; ' I I I I I Idlooooooo
sr rr tt I I

trJ\o\o'o@@\o(o<ar I I I ttl

,\,i or)l>r
AaFJ 

' 
l! llir bo- E\>*

-sido c,a* r 5 ..a c
!FJFJoUJ

- a! r I r !\i c.a@@6d ri- , tsii -(D o
Jri r 6r oF)OO!1r\.i
I ! >.4.d ! d) oo oi c c o o x! o r! 5 5! oo>! > (, q
\o o rr ! 3' o.!
ior qq!Fo
i o rrFI!
o dl,4 ! ! \r = 6o!rrrrqd io 6 r o l! rD: oFOOOTtuTOiN

E

e.4
o
.o
e
a

@ o@ F]o

6R
6 rfi
3 e5
i ,a

E ;4-

' iilo

s E5o 610
:i o.



e3 E

9.9 4

rro
d! E tt o !cH! c c.a ca caaD

l,r i oc/Gr '!'!E Ei!otrrr! ii.'r.; o rD o -r

roora94H

t.Et!!!

lrbt!r,rr!r!

ii

ox

3 P-5

> :9'l
^ R=tY \--
E ;<-

E uq

Ii e5o 50
iitu

E

4
@..O ,z

!l
(9


	08-12-13 Agd & Summ
	08-12-13 Minutes
	08-12-13 Ordinances
	08-12-13 Considerations

